
 
 

Participating School Districts:    Huntington Beach Union / Irvine / Newport-Mesa / Saddleback Valley / Tustin Unified 

Board of Trustees:    Diana Carey / Lauren Brooks / Michelle Barto / Suzie Swartz / Lynn Davis 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

AGENDA 

September 13, 2022 

9:00 a.m. Closed Session  
9:45 a.m.  Open Session 



1001 Presidio Square, Costa Mesa, CA 92626 · (714) 979-1955 · www.coastlinerop.net Brian K. Dozer, D.Mgt. Superintendent 

TO: Board of Trustees 

FROM: Brian Dozer 

DATE: September 6, 2022 

SUBJECT: Board Package 

Enclosed are the agenda and supporting materials for the Tuesday, September 13, 2022, 
regular Board of Trustees meeting. Trustee Davis, Trustee Barto, and I will meet in my 
office at 8:30 a.m. to review the agenda. The board meeting will begin with a closed 
session at 9:00 a.m. Open session is scheduled to begin at 9:45 a.m. 

I am looking forward to seeing you on Tuesday, September 13, 2022. 

Enclosure 

Participating School Districts: Huntington Beach Union / Irvine / Newport-Mesa / Saddleback Valley / Tustin Unified 

Board of Trustees:  Diana Carey / Lauren Brooks / Michelle Barto / Suzie Swartz / Lynn Davis 

http://www.coastlinerop.net/


COASTLINE REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM 
Paul E. Snyder Administrative Center, 1001 Presidio Square, Costa Mesa 92626-1584 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

Tuesday, September 13, 2022 
9:00 a.m.  Closed Session 
9:45 a.m. Open Session 

PUBLIC COMMUNICATION TO THE BOARD - Anyone desiring to address the Board on any item will be granted three 
minutes to make a presentation to the Board. If the topic relates to a particular agenda item, you have the option of 
requesting to be called upon to make your remarks at the time the item is discussed by the Board. (Education Code 
§35145.5, Government Code §5495.3)

Meetings are recorded for use in the official minutes. 

AGENDA 

1. BOARD MEETING CALLED TO ORDER

Meeting is called to order by _______________________________    at  _______ a.m.

2. ROLL CALL: Lynn Davis, President   _____ 
Michelle Barto, Vice President _____ 
Suzie Swartz, Clerk _____ 
Diana Carey, Member   _____ 
Lauren Brooks, Member _____ 

Coastline ROP: Brian Dozer, Superintendent 
J. S. Coke, Director of Educational Services 
Sesar Morfin, Director of Business Services 

3. PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS – Anyone desiring to address the
Board on any closed session item will be granted three minutes to make a presentation to
the Board.

4. CLOSED SESSION   Discussion 
A. Public Employee Evaluation: Superintendent (pursuant to Government Code §54957)

5. RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION   Discussion 
A. Reporting out of Closed Session

6. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

7. ADOPTION OF AGENDA – Recommend the agenda be adopted as submitted.

Motion by__________________   Seconded by_________________    Vote_______

8. PUBLIC COMMENTS – Anyone desiring to address the Board on any item not on the
agenda will be granted three minutes to make a presentation to the Board.

INFORMATION ITEMS 

9. SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT – Brian Dozer

10. EDUCATIONAL SERVICES’ UPDATE – J. S. Coke



DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS 

11. AB 361- Brown Act Amendment Discussion/Action 
According to AB 361, it is recommended the Board continue  
to meet in person unless (1) state or local health officials have  
imposed or recommended measures to promote social distancing  
or (2) the legislative body has determined by a majority vote that  
meeting in person would present an imminent risk to the health or safety 
of the attendees. 

Motion by__________________   Seconded by_________________    Vote_______ 

12. Board Meeting Date/Time Changes Discussion/Action 

Motion by__________________   Seconded by_________________    Vote_______ 

13. 2021-2022 Unaudited Actuals Report - Recommend Discussion/Action 
the Board approve the Unaudited Actuals Financial 
report for the year ending June 30, 2022, and approve 
filing the report with the Orange County Department of 
Education. 

Motion by__________________   Seconded by_________________    Vote_______ 

14. Labor Market Study Discussion 
Discuss Labor Market Study and its implications for new
courses and pathways, strategic priorities, and marketing.

RESOLUTION CONSENT CALENDAR   Action 

All matters listed under the Resolution Consent Calendar are considered by the Board to be items 
that will be enacted by the Board in one motion.  There will be no discussion of these items prior to 
the time the Board votes on the motion unless members of the Board or staff request specific items 
be discussed and/or removed from the Resolution Consent Calendar.  

It is recommended the Board approve: 

15. Resolution #1/2022-2023: Budget Adjustment

Motion by _____________________ Seconded by ______________________

Votes:
Member Davis _____ 
Member Barto _____ 
Member Swartz _____ 
Member Carey _____ 
Member Brooks _____ 

CONSENT CALENDAR Action 

All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered by the Board to be items that will be 
enacted by the Board in one motion.  There will be no discussion of these items prior to the time the 
Board votes on the motion unless members of the Board or staff request specific items be discussed 
and/or removed from the Consent Calendar. 

It is recommended that the Board approve: 



16. Minutes from the August 18, 2022, Board of Trustees meeting
17. Ratification of purchase order report ending August 31, 2022
18. Ratification of check report ending August 31, 2022
19. Career Technical Incentive Grant (CTEIG) memorandum of understanding
20. Orange County Business Journal yearly subscription
21. New internship sites
22. Inventory deletion report
23. Personnel Register #2 – 2022-2023 (Approval of employee appointments, release,

retirements, terminations. leaves, transfers, promotions, stipends, additional/overtime
assignments)

24. Coastline ROP staff roster for 2022-2023
25. Approval/Ratification of travel conference report

Motion by__________________   Seconded by_________________    Vote_______

NEW BUSINESS Information 

ADJOURNMENT 

Motion by_________________ Seconded by_________________ Vote_______ at ____a.m. 

Next Scheduled Meeting:  October 20, 2022 

Public Records related to the public session agenda that is distributed to the Governing Board less than 72 hours before a 
regular meeting may be inspected by the public at 1001 Presidio Square, Costa Mesa, during regular business hours 
(8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.) 



Participating School Districts:      Huntington Beach Union / Irvine / Newport-Mesa / Saddleback Valley / Tustin Unified 

Board of Trustees:    Diana Carey / Lauren Brooks / Michelle Barto / Suzie Swartz / Lynn Davis 

1001 Presidio Square, Costa Mesa, CA 92626 · (714) 979-1955 · www.coastlinerop.net     Brian K. Dozer, D.Mgt. Superintendent 

TO: 

FROM: 

DATE:  

Board of Trustees 

Brian Dozer 

August 29, 2022

SUBJECT: AB 361 

Governor Newsom signed AB 361, an urgency measure that authorizes until January 1, 
2024, continued teleconferencing flexibility for meetings held by local agencies subject 
to the Brown Act.  As an urgency measure, the provisions go into effect immediately.  
Below is a summary of the provisions related to the Brown Act.  

1) Creates statutory exemptions to the Brown Act’s teleconferencing
requirements during a state or local emergency, as detailed below, until
January 1, 2024.

2) Authorizes a local agency to use teleconferencing for a public meeting without
complying with the Brown Act’s teleconferencing quorum, meeting notice, and
agenda requirements set forth in Government Code Section 54953(b)(3), in any
of the following circumstances:

a) The legislative body holds a meeting during a proclaimed state of
emergency, and state or local officials have imposed or recommended
measures to promote social distancing.

b) The legislative body holds a meeting during a proclaimed state of
emergency for purposes of determining, by majority vote, whether as a
result of the emergency, meeting in person would present imminent
risks to   the health and safety of attendees.

c) The legislative body holds a meeting during a proclaimed state of
emergency and has determined by majority vote pursuant to b) above that,
as a result of the emergency, meeting in person would present imminent
risks to the health or safety of attendees.

3) Provides that if the state of emergency remains active, or state or local officials
have imposed measures to promote social distancing, the legislative body must,
in order to continue meeting subject to this exemption to the Brown Act, no later
than 30 days after it commences using the exemption, and every 30 days
thereafter, make the following findings by majority vote:

a) The legislative body has reconsidered the circumstances of the state of
emergency; and

11.0



b) Either (i) the state of emergency continues to directly impact the ability of the
members to meet safely in person, or (ii) state or local officials continue to
impose or recommend measures to promote social distancing.

According to AB 361, it is recommended the Board continue to meet in person 
unless (1) state or local health officials have imposed or recommended measures to 
promote social distancing or (2) the legislative body has determined by a majority 
vote that meeting in person would present an imminent risk to the health or safety of 
the attendees. 

11.1



COASTLINE REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM 
2022 BOARD CALENDAR 

January 28 (4th Friday) - Pre-meeting: Lynn Davis & Lauren Brooks
Board Meeting

February 17 (3rd Thursday) - Pre-meeting: Lynn Davis & Michelle Barto
Board Meeting
Textbook Inventory

March 9 (2nd Wednesday) - Pre-meeting: Lynn Davis & Suzie Swartz 
Board Meeting 
Interim Budget Review 
2021-22 Coastline ROP Priorities Update 

April 21 (3rd Thursday) - Pre-meeting: Lynn Davis & Diana Carey
Board Meeting

May 19 (3rd Thursday) - Pre-meeting: Lynn Davis & Lauren Brooks
Board Meeting
Review Superintendent’s Evaluation Process
Employ Summer Semester Staff

June 23 (4th Thursday) 
(Date change 5/19/22)

- Pre-meeting: Lynn Davis & Michelle Barto
Board Meeting
Public Hearing for 2022-2023 Budget
Adopt 2022-2023 Budget
Authorize Superintendent to Approve Travel and Conferences
2022-2023 School Calendar
Discussion of Superintendent’s Evaluation
Interagency Agreements Appendix A for 2022-2023

*July 25 (4th Monday) 
(Date change 6/23/22) 

- Special Meeting – Closed Session

August 18 (3rd Thursday) - Pre-meeting: Lynn Davis & Diana Carey
Board Meeting
Administrative Contract Extensions
Board Input for 2022-2023 Coastline ROP Priorities

September 13 (2nd Tuesday) 
(Date change 2/17/22 

- Pre-meeting: Lynn Davis & Michelle Barto
Board Meeting
Superintendent’s Evaluation
2021-2022 Unaudited Actuals Report

October 20 (3rd Thursday) - Pre-meeting: Lynn Davis & Lauren Brooks
Board Meeting

November 10 (2nd Thursday) 
(Date change 2/17/22)

- Pre-meeting: Lynn Davis & Suzie Swartz
Board Meeting

December 15 (3rd Thursday) - Pre-meeting: Lynn Davis & Diana Carey
Organizational Meeting
Audit Report
Interim Budget Review

MEETING TIME – 9:00 A.M. 
July 25 Meeting Time – 10:00 a.m. 

Board approved: 12/13/2021; rev. 2/17/2022; rev. 5/19/22, rev. 6/23/22, rev. 8/18/22 12.0



1001 Presidio Square, Costa Mesa, CA 92626 · (714) 979-1955 · www.coastlinerop.net     Brian K. Dozer, D.Mgt. Superintendent 

TO: Board of Trustees 

FROM: Sesar Morfin 

DATE:  August 29, 2022 

SUBJECT: 2021-2022 Unaudited Actuals Financial Report 

Presented for approval is the 2021-2022 unaudited actuals financial report. The report, 
prepared in accordance with Education Code 41010, is due to the Orange County 
Department of Education by September 15th. 

Fiscal Summary 2021-2022 

The 2021-2022 year was another challenging year given the ongoing pandemic and the 
uncertainties that it brought with it.  Despite all these uncertainties, Coastline was able 
to have a very successful year.   

In terms of revenue, the major revenue sources that the ROP received are the cost per 
section fee that each district paid as well as the reimbursements that we received from 
those districts which employed Career Specialists per the joint powers agreement (JPA) 
that is in place with Coastline and our partner districts.  Other revenue sources include 
several one-time grant funds.   This includes round five of the CTEIG grant, rounds 1,2, 
and 3 of the K12 SWP grant, round 2 of the K12 SWP Pathway Coordinator grant, and 
the CTE Teach grant.   In addition to the grant funds, the ROP received a small amount 
of revenue from other sources. These sources include interest income, donations for 
distinguished student recognition awards and scholarships, refunds and/or rebates, and 
other miscellaneous reimbursements due to the ROP. 

The other major revenue source that the ROP received was Covid-19 relief monies.  As 
a part of the 2021-22 budget, we received approximately $7.6 million.  These funds 
need to be used for the purposes of providing in-person instruction for any pupil 
participating in in-person instruction, including, but not limited to, COVID-19 testing, 
cleaning and disinfection, personal protective equipment, ventilation and other school 
site upgrades necessary for health and safety, salaries for certificated or classified 
employees providing in-person instruction or services, devices and connectivity, social 
and mental health support services provided in conjunction with in-person instruction, 
and costs associated with increases in the amount of instructional time provided to 
students. 

One challenge that the ROP faced this year was low student enrollment in several of 
our courses.  In order to offer these courses to not impact students and given the 
availability of Covid-19 relief money, the ROP funded the cost of these under-enrolled 

13.0



Coastline ROP 
2021-22 Unaudited Actuals Financial Report 

courses on behalf of our districts.  Due to this arrangement, there was no impact to our 
overall revenue that we receive from our districts for the classes they offer.   

In addition, no tuition was received from fee-based classes as those classes were 
cancelled.  Conversely, no expenditures associated with offering those classes were 
incurred.   

Revenue 
Estimated 

Actuals 
Unaudited 

Actuals Difference 
ROP District Funding 4,611,232 4,562,438 (48,794) 
Covid-19 Relief 
Funding 5,362,507 5,246,821 (115,686) 
Grant Funding 1,029,191 898,602 (130,589) 
Other State Funding 289,859 294,755 4,896 
Other Local Income 98,622 (73,648) (172,270) 
Total 11,391,411 10,928,968 (462,443) 

The ROP recognized approximately $10.9 million in revenue for the year and that 
amount was approximately $462,443 less than projected at the time the estimated 
actuals report was prepared in June 2022. The decrease in revenue is due to several 
factors.  The first factor is the fact that actual expenditures came in less than projected 
for our career specialists.  Since our districts reimburse us for actual expenditures, 
lower than expected expenditures resulted in lower-than-expected revenues.  The 
second factor was lower than expected grant expenditures for the Career Technical 
Education Incentive Grant (CTEIG), the K12 Strong Workforce Program Grant (SWP), 
and Covid-19 relief monies.  Since the ROP can only recognize grant revenue for actual 
expenditures incurred, the actual revenue was less than projected.  This unspent grant 
revenue will be recognized as revenue in the 2022-2023 year as will the associated 
expenditures.  The third factor is the net change in the value of investments was lower-
than-expected.  GASB 31 requires us to report the net change in the value of 
investments that we hold with the Orange County Treasurer’s Office.  This year was 
especially challenging given the volatile economic environment.  Due to this 
environment, the ROP recognized a loss in the value of our investment of approximately 
$146,000.     

Below is a summary of expenditures for the 2021-2022 year: 

Expenditures  Estimated 
Actuals 

Unaudited 
Actuals Difference 

ROP 4,932,386 4,759,949 172,437 
Grants 1,904,547 1,650,137 254,410 
Other State 289,859 294,755 (4,896) 
Other Local 60,731 36,051 24,680 
Total 7,187,523 6,740,892 446,631 

13.1



Coastline ROP 
2021-22 Unaudited Actuals Financial Report 

Total expenditures for the year were approximately $6.7 million, which was 
approximately $446,631 less than projected at the time the estimated actuals report was 
prepared in June 2022.  

Of the decrease in expenditures, $172,437 was associated with general ROP expenses.  
The decrease is due to lower-than-expected salary and benefit expenditures for our 
teachers and staff as well as general operational expenditures (supplies, travel, etc.).  
Additionally, actual grant expenditures were lower-than-expected.  As mentioned above, 
the offsetting revenue associated with these expenditures was also decreased.  Both 
the revenue and associated expenditures will be recognized in the 2022-2023 year.   

Overall Projection  Estimated 
Actuals 

Unaudited 
Actuals Difference 

Revenue 11,391,411 10,928,968 (462,443) 
Expenses 7,187,523 6,740,892 446,631 
Total 4,203,888 4,188,076 (15,812) 

The ROP expected to have a surplus of approximately $4.2M and our actual surplus 
was approximately $4.188M or $15,812 less than expected.  This surplus is due 
primarily to the decision to fund all our general fund operational expenditures for the 
2021-2022 year with the Covid-19 relief monies.  This decision was made because all 
our general fund operating expenditures are for the purposes of providing in-person 
instruction for any pupil participating in in-person instruction which is consistent with the 
intent of these monies.   The ROP has approximately $2.3M remaining in Covid-19 relief 
monies to spend in the 2022-2023 year.  Coastline will work closely with our board to 
identify ways in which to spend these monies which provides the best benefit to our 
partnering districts.       

Our unaudited year-end financial report indicates an excess of revenue over expenses 
of $4,188,076, giving us an ending general fund balance (reserves) of $5,595,733 as of 
June 30, 2022. 

General Fund Reserves - Ending Fund Balance June 30, 2022 

On July 1, 2021, the ROP’s beginning fund balance was $1,407,658. The unaudited 
ending fund balance as of June 30, 2022, is $5,595,733. The ending fund balance 
components are: 

General Fund 
Nonspendable 

Nonspendable Revolving Cash 10,000 
Prepaid Expenses 116,407 

Unassigned 
Unassigned/Unappropriated     5,026,028 
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 250,000 
Distinguished Student Recognition 11,592 
Hurley & Hass MET 5,800 

13.2



Coastline ROP 
2021-22 Unaudited Actuals Financial Report 

Assigned/Restricted  
CalWorks 9,527 
Newport-Mesa USD Lottery 88,224 
Tustin USD Lottery 78,155 

Total Reserves, Ending Fund Balance 5,595,733 

Special Reserve Fund for Post-Employment Benefits 

In April of 2021, the Board of Trustees authorized the establishment of a section 115 
trust fund for the purposes of funding our long term OPEB liabilities.  The funds which 
were deposited in Fund 20 were transferred to the newly established section 115 trust 
fund in June 2021.  The total transfer amount was $25,846.  The Board of Trustees 
authorized that we increase the annual contribution amount into this fund from $5,000 to 
$10,000 beginning in the 2021-22 year.  The goal of this new fund is to generate 
additional earnings from this unique investment vehicle which will ultimately reduce our 
long-term liability associated with these benefits.  The ending fund balance in this 
account as of June 30, 2022, was approximately $31,161. 

It is respectfully requested that the Board of Trustees approve the 2021-2022 Unaudited 
Actuals Financial Report.  

Enclosures 

13.3



13.4



13.5



13.6



13.7



13.8



13.9



13.10



13.11



13.12



13.13



13.14



13.15



13.16



13.17



13.18



13.19



13.20



13.21



13.22



13.23



13.24



13.25



13.26



13.27



13.28



13.29



13.30



13.31



13.32



13.33



13.34



13.35



13.36



13.37



13.38



1001 Presidio Square, Costa Mesa, CA 92626 · (714) 979-1955 · www.coastlinerop.net     Brian K. Dozer, D.Mgt. Superintendent 

TO: Board of Trustees 

FROM: Sesar Morfin 

DATE:  August 29, 2022 

SUBJECT: Budget Adjustment:  Resolution No. 1/2022-2023 

Issue/Background.  When the 2022-2023 budget was developed there were several 
unknowns, including actual financial information for the fiscal year just ended. The 
2022-2023 beginning fund balance was based on the estimated ending fund balance for 
2021-2022. The ROP ended the year with an ending fund balance of $15,812 lower 
than estimated. Therefore, we need to adjust the budgeted beginning fund balance for 
2022-2023. 

Financial Implication. The budget adjustment slightly reduces our reserves.  

Resolution 1/2022-2023 delineates the reserve codes to which funds are to be adjusted. 

Recommendation.  It is respectfully requested that the Board of Trustees approve 
resolution number 1/2022-2023 for positive adoption. 

Enclosure 

15.0



FUND ACCT # AMOUNT

01 9799 General Fund:  Beginning Fund Balance (15,812)           

Total (15,812)           

FUND ACCT # AMOUNT

01 9790 Assigned Reserves 15,812            

Total 15,812            

AYES

NOES

ABSENT

_______________________________________________________________

RESERVE / INCOME

Number 1/2022-2023

COASTLINE REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM
ORANGE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA

DISTRICT 95

 RESOLUTION to Adjust Budgeted Beginning Fund Balance

         Whereas the Board of Trustees has determined that the beginning fund balance (reserves) is $15,812 less than 
originally budgeted for the current fiscal year from sources listed in Section 42610 of the Education Code of California 
as follows:

Clerk/Secretary of the Board of Trustees

          NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED That pursuant to the above Education Code, The Governing 
Board with a majority vote has approved such reserves to be adjusted as follows:

RESERVE / EXPENDITURE

IN WITNESS OF THE ABOVE STATED ACTION, I have hereunto set my hand this 13th day of September, 2022.  

15.1



COASTLINE REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

Minutes 
August 18, 2022 

The Board of Trustees of Coastline Regional Occupational Program met in regular session on 
August 18, 2022, in the boardroom at 1001 Presidio Square, Costa Mesa, California. The 
meeting was called to order at 9:04 a.m. by Lynn Davis. 

Present Members Other 
Lynn Davis Brian Dozer Rocky Murray Krista Schweers-Ganga 
Michelle Barto J. S. Coke Uli Garcia Siteria Edwards 
Suzie Swartz Sesar Morfin James Newton Jeanne Bennett 
Diana Carey Debbie Ludwig Grant Litfin Hasan Asrar 
Lauren Brooks 

CLOSED SESSION There was nothing to report out of closed session. Open session 
convened at 10:04 a.m. 

ADOPTION OF 
AGENDA 

It was moved by Member Carey, seconded by Member Brooks, to 
adopt the agenda without item 16, Strategic Marketing Plan. Motion 
carried 5-0. 

SUPERINTENDENT’S 
REPORT 

Brian Dozer reported it is an exciting month as we welcome 
students back. It has been a new experience to see how busy our 
team has been over the summer. He appreciates and admires 
each of them for their hard work and diligence in service of our 
students.  

In addition to preparing for the new school year, this summer, we 
held five opportunities for students: 

• Emergency Medical Responder
• CyberForward
• Careers in Artificial Intelligence
• Medical Innovation, Research, and Entrepreneurship

(MIRE)
• Professional Internship

Dr. Dozer congratulated all the students on their hard work. The 
level of interest we saw this summer tells us we should find 
additional opportunities with industry for students. Dr. Dozer also 
wished to thank our teachers and business partners for making 
these opportunities possible for students.  

Last week we learned AB 2573 (McCarty) was held in the Senate 
Appropriations Committee, which means, barring any rule waivers, 
AB 2573 is dead for the year. As a reminder, this is the bill that 
would have allowed ROP instructors to attain permanent status. 
Additionally, AB 2058 O’Donnell regarding combining CTEIG and 
SWP was held and will not be moving forward unless there is a 
compromise.  16.0



We are closely watching the recent notification by Saddleback 
College and Irvine Valley College that the UC system is not 
accepting high school articulation and, additionally, that college 
courses with high school articulation may lose their baseline 
transferability to the UC system. Given that last part, Saddleback 
notified us they are canceling 15 articulation agreements with high 
schools, one of which is with us. Irvine Valley College notified us 
that eight of our ten agreements are affected. Based on this, our 
analysis of our articulation agreements across all colleges is we 
have 40% of our articulation agreements that could be affected. 
However, J. S. Coke has spoken to the UC Office of the President 
and learned this may be an overreaction by the community 
colleges as the UCs have no desire to prevent the community 
colleges from articulating their classes with high schools. We have 
asked Michael Sacoto, Acting Assistant Vice Chancellor of the OC 
Regional Consortium, to call the UCOP for further clarification. We 
expect more information later today as Julia Budd is at a meeting 
this morning with the Orange County Regional Consortium of 
community colleges. This is an evolving story, so we will keep 
everyone informed as we learn more.  

We worked this summer on the K16 Collaborative Grant initiative 
and, with the input of our districts, submitted for funding for two 
potential pathway projects in supply chain management and 
entrepreneurship. Dr. Dozer spoke with OC Pathways recently, 
and Coastline ROP and our districts will be included in multiple 
projects and will be receiving grant funds. We have a call 
scheduled for August 23 to learn further details.  

Our marketing and social media efforts are continuing, and we 
have received a lot of positive feedback. Our posts are being more 
widely seen, generating awareness of Coastline ROP and CTE. 
We have grown our followers by 11% across our four platforms 
and have tripled our total impressions from May-August 2022 
versus May 2021 through April 2022. We have finished our internal 
work on the strategic marketing plan, and Dr. Dozer will be 
presenting the highlights shortly. He would appreciate any 
feedback you have. We will also share it with the steering 
committee and district marketing and communications staff.  

We have been working on a plan to offer adult CTE fee-based 
classes. We expect to re-start in December 2022 with CPR classes 
aimed at our district teachers. We are also looking at dental and 
CNA for the winter/spring of 2023. This gives us a baseline of 
classes and will then allow us to apply for funding through CAEP 
and the two regional adult education consortia. Long-term, we are 
considering classes in areas such as tech sales, architecture, 
water/sustainability, cybersecurity, and more. Dr. Dozer is working 
with industry partners on those potential programs. He presented 
this plan to the Coast Adult Education Consortia and received
positive feedback. Later this month, he will present it to the South 

16.1



EDUCATIONAL      
SERVICES’ REPORT 

Orange County Regional Consortium. 

Dr. Dozer thanked the Board for supporting his plan to enroll in the 
ACSA New Superintendent’s Seminar Series. He will participate 
between September 2022 and April 2023 and looks forward to this 
professional development opportunity. The new Superintendent of 
North Orange County ROP is also planning to enroll.  

Every two years, we are required to update our labor market 
report. Last month we released the report and sent the Board of 
Trustees the link and PDFs. Today, hard copies were provided to 
the trustees and steering committee members.  

This summer, Coastline ROP held three Strategic Planning 
sessions, closed out the fiscal year, and hired and onboarded new 
teachers and career specialists. The opening staff meeting was 
held on August 10 as a BBQ at Mason Park. It was a wonderful 
opportunity for everyone to get to know each other, enjoy a lunch 
prepared by leadership, present service awards, and discuss the 
plans to make Coastline ROP the most innovative, student-
centered ROP in Orange County.  

On the topic of service awards, Dr. Dozer acknowledged publicly 
and thanked the following: 

• Ms. Teresa Laffen, for 30 years of service to our students.
Ms. Laffen teaches our Diversified Service Careers
Internship students at Hillview High School. You may not
know this, but this is our only class for special needs
students ages 18-24;

• Mr. Nasario Solis, who teaches Administration of Justice,
celebrated 25 years with us this year;

• Ms. Jeanne Bennett, Manager, Technology services, has
been with Coastline ROP for 20 years;

• And both Jessica Bolding, Student Information Specialist,
and Rachel Kreger, Program Assistant, have dedicated ten
years to our mission.

This is nearly 100 years of experience at Coastline ROP, and he 
thinks their longevity speaks to the importance of our mission and 
the wonderful culture of our organization.  

Dr. Dozer concluded his report by thanking everyone for their 
continued guidance and support. We have a lot of hard work ahead 
of us, but as Colin Powell said, "A dream does not become a reality 
through magic; it takes sweat, determination, and hard work." 

It is August, so we are off to the start of another school year! As of 
today, we've had three first days of school. James Piccola and 
Krista Schweers-Ganga have worked diligently to ensure our new 
teachers are ready to meet students.  

16.2



On Monday, August 8, we welcomed new teachers and a few 
second-year teachers to the New Teacher Orientation. On 
Tuesday, August 9, several new and returning teachers had a full 
day of professional development at the Crowne Plaza Hotel. On 
Friday, August 12, our career specialists had their annual kickoff as 
we rolled out some new elements to our program.  

In July, as a board member of Vital Link, Mr. Coke participated in 
the annual board planning retreat as they developed goals for the 
organization to better serve the districts, ROPs, and community 
colleges.  

Educational Services held their annual meeting of the Data Task 
Force with our five district partners to ensure we provide the data 
sets necessary for effective reporting to your constituents and 
CalPADS.  

This summer, we had some successful learning experiences for 
students.  

• Emergency Medical Responder (EMR) class at Presidio
offered the prerequisite for students who might want to take
Emergency Medical Technician (EMT) this year in their
senior year.

• Cyber Forward again exposed students to the world of
cybersecurity. CEO Leadership Alliance had an industry
partner, TTM Technologies, that provided a $500
scholarship to each student in the class.

• Professional Internships class in the Irvine Unified School
District exposed students to careers at UCI and University
Lab Partners.

• Medical Innovations, Research & Entrepreneurship (MIRE)
held their summer session and provided an opportunity for
students to solve a real-world issue. Again, Coastline ROP
had winning students presenting their "pitch" to industry
professionals.

• Careers in Artificial Intelligence had its inaugural launch this
summer. It included a field trip to Ephesoft, an Irvine AI firm
focusing on document processing using AI.

• Multimedia Communications Design was offered in the
Tustin Unified School District, providing students with a year
overview in the digital media arts.

Mr. Coke introduced our new Work-Based Learning / Outreach 
Specialist, Mr. Hasan Asrar. Mr. Asrar is a graduate of Orange 
Coast College, Cal State Fullerton, and the University of La Verne 
with degrees in psychology and school counseling. He most 
recently served the ROP as our career specialist at University High 
School in Irvine for three years prior to his appointment to this new 
role at the Presidio site. He also served Costa Mesa High School 
as an assistant track and field coach and enjoys getting on his bike 
whenever possible. Mr. Asrar's role is to initiate and deepen
connections with business and industry to support work-based 16.3



AB 361 – BROWN ACT 
AMENDMENT 

BOARD MEETING 
DATE/TIME CHANGES 

ACTUARIAL STUDY OF 
RETIREE HEALTH 
LIABILITIES 

2022-2023 REVISED 
INTERAGENCY 
AGREEMENTS FOR 
ROP SERVICES 

CONSENT CALENDAR        

learning activities for students and to broaden the work and 
influence of the ROP. He has already proven that he is a true self-
starter! We welcome Hasan Asrar to our staff and look forward to 
sharing more of his successes with you in the future.  

We're excited about the beginning of the new year and what it 
holds for our students and the organization. And to use the words 
of Captain Picard, we're looking forward to boldly going where no 
ROP has gone before! 

There was no action taken. 

There was no action taken. 

It was moved by Member Swartz, seconded by Member Barto, to 
approve the Actuarial Study of Retiree Health Liabilities prepared by 
Total Compensation Systems, Inc. Motion carried 5-0.  

It was moved by Member Carey, seconded by Member Swartz, to 
approve the revised schedule of classes for Huntington Beach Union 
High School District, Irvine, Newport-Mesa, Saddleback Valley, and 
Tustin Unified School Districts. Motion carried 5-0. 

It was moved by Member Brooks, seconded by Member Swartz, to 
approve the Consent Calendar as presented. Motion carried 5-0.  

• Minutes from the June 23, 2022, Board of Trustees
meeting

• Minutes from the July 25, 2022, Special Board of
Trustees meeting

• Ratification of purchase order report - June 1, 2022 -
July 31, 2022

• Ratification of check report - June 1, 2022 - July 31,
2022

• Orange County District Superintendents’ Organization
2022-2023 membership fee

• Strong Workforce Program K12 Pathway Coordinator
Sub-Agreement

• Agreement No. 10001739 with the Orange County
Superintendent of Schools Career Technical Education
(CTE) Teacher Credential Program

• 2022-2023 ACSA membership renewal for
Superintendent Dozer

• Inventory deletion report
• English language learner waiver teacher roster
• Personnel Register #1 – 2022-2023 (Approval of

employee appointments, release, retirements,
terminations. leaves, transfers, promotions, stipends,
additional/overtime assignments) 16.4



ADJOURNMENT   

• Approval/Ratification of travel conference report

It was moved by Member Swartz, seconded by Member Carey, to 
adjourn the meeting. Motion carried 5-0.  

The meeting adjourned at 10:35 a.m. 

__________________________________ 
Clerk/Secretary 

16.5



N
U

M
B

E
R

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

P
SE

U
D

O
 / 

O
B

JE
C

T
 D

E
SC

R
IP

T
IO

N
A

M
O

U
N

T
T

O
T

A
L

V
E

N
D

O
R

F
R

O
M

08
/0

1/
20

22
T

O
08

/3
1/

20
22

B
O

A
R

D
 O

F
 T

R
U

ST
E

E
S 

M
E

E
T

IN
G

09
/1

3/
20

22

C
O

A
ST

L
IN

E
 R

.O
.P

.
P

U
R

C
H

A
SE

 O
R

D
E

R
 D

E
T

A
IL

 R
E

P
O

R
T

P
O

P
O

N
U

M
B

E
R

In
st

ru
ct

io
n 

Su
pp

or
t M

is
c 

C
O

V
ID

 / 
O

T
H

E
R

 C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

E
D

01
60

19
05

6 
58

90
C

Y
B

E
R

 F
O

R
W

A
R

D
 A

C
A

D
E

M
Y

, L
L

C
38

,0
00

.0
0

S9
5A

01
87

38
,0

00
.0

0

V
an

D
er

M
/C

ul
in

 A
rt

s 
In

tn
 C

6 
T

H
S 

/ I
N

T
E

R
N

E
T

-B
A

SE
D

01
07

66
0 

58
89

E
F

O
O

D
H

A
N

D
L

E
R

S 
IN

C
.

63
0.

00
S9

5C
00

76
90

.0
0

V
an

 D
er

 M
er

w
e/

C
ul

in
 A

rt
s 

O
V

 C
6 

/ I
N

T
E

R
N

E
T

-B
A

SE
D

01
08

46
3 

58
89

54
0.

00

In
st

ru
ct

io
n 

Su
pp

or
t M

is
c 

C
O

V
ID

 / 
FA

C
IL

IT
Y

 R
E

N
T

A
L

01
60

19
05

6 
56

30
C

R
O

W
N

E
 P

L
A

Z
A

3,
36

4.
85

S9
5C

01
33

3,
36

4.
85

K
in

gs
bu

ry
/N

H
H

S 
C

la
ss

es
 C

6 
/ O

ff
ic

e 
Su

pp
lie

s-
C

on
su

m
ab

le
01

10
50

6 
43

30
A

M
A

Z
O

N
81

.1
4

S9
5C

01
35

81
.1

4

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

T
ec

hn
ol

og
y 

C
O

V
ID

 / 
In

te
rn

et
 -

 S
of

tw
ar

e/
L

ic
en

se
s

01
60

19
08

7 
58

88
SH

I 
IN

T
E

R
N

A
T

IO
N

A
L

 C
O

R
P

73
2.

50
S9

5C
01

36
73

2.
50

H
ar

te
l/E

M
T

 E
ST

 C
T

E
IG

-6
 / 

M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
S 

&
 S

U
PP

L
IE

S
01

05
27

1 
43

00
M

C
K

E
SS

O
N

 G
E

N
E

R
A

L
 M

E
D

IC
A

L
 C

O
R

P
22

2.
29

S9
5C

01
37

22
2.

29

K
in

gs
bu

ry
/N

H
H

S 
C

la
ss

es
 C

6 
/ I

N
T

E
R

N
E

T
-B

A
SE

D
01

10
50

6 
58

89
E

F
O

O
D

H
A

N
D

L
E

R
S 

IN
C

.
42

0.
00

S9
5C

01
39

42
0.

00

C
ok

e/
D

ir
ec

to
r,

 E
D

U
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

/ O
ff

ic
e 

Su
pp

lie
s-

C
on

su
m

ab
le

01
65

80
00

 4
33

0
A

M
A

Z
O

N
43

.0
8

S9
5C

01
40

43
.0

8

V
an

D
er

M
/C

ul
in

 A
rt

s 
In

tn
 C

6 
T

H
S 

/ M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
S 

&
01

07
66

0 
43

00
A

M
A

Z
O

N
16

.1
3

S9
5C

01
41

16
.1

3

M
ai

ns
ite

 O
pe

ra
tio

ns
/0

10
5 

/ O
T

H
E

R
 C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
E

D
01

91
09

50
 5

89
0

C
O

ST
A

 M
E

SA
 M

O
V

IN
G

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
21

8.
00

S9
5C

01
42

21
8.

00

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

T
ec

hn
ol

og
y 

F-
77

00
 / 

In
te

rn
et

 -
 S

of
tw

ar
e/

L
ic

en
se

s
01

78
09

40
 5

88
8

SH
I 

IN
T

E
R

N
A

T
IO

N
A

L
 C

O
R

P
2,

50
0.

00
S9

5C
01

44
2,

50
0.

00

M
ai

ns
ite

/S
ch

oo
l A

dm
in

 F
27

00
 / 

C
O

N
FE

R
E

N
C

E
S 

&
01

91
09

10
 5

22
0

P
A

R
K

IN
G

 C
O

N
C

E
P

T
S 

IN
C

.
15

3.
00

S9
5C

01
46

15
3.

00

D
oz

er
/S

up
er

in
te

nd
en

t /
 O

ff
ic

e 
Su

pp
lie

s-
C

on
su

m
ab

le
01

76
09

33
 4

33
0

O
F

F
IC

E
 D

E
P

O
T

48
.8

1
S9

5C
01

47
48

.8
1

M
az

on
/C

on
st

 E
ST

 S
W

P 
R

ou
nd

2 
N

M
 / 

In
te

rn
et

 -
01

66
82

2 
58

88
C

E
V

 M
U

L
T

IM
E

D
IA

 L
T

D
 A

N
D

 I
C

E
V

2,
07

0.
00

S9
5C

01
48

2,
07

0.
00

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

T
ec

hn
ol

og
y 

F-
77

00
 / 

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
pp

lie
s-

C
on

su
m

ab
le

01
78

09
40

 4
33

0
M

IC
R

O
 C

E
N

T
E

R
 A

/R
64

.6
3

S9
5C

01
52

64
.6

3

In
st

ru
ct

io
n 

Su
pp

or
t M

is
c 

C
O

V
ID

 / 
R

E
FR

E
SH

M
E

N
T

S 
M

T
G

S
01

60
19

05
6 

43
60

P
A

N
E

R
A

 B
R

E
A

D
16

0.
31

S9
5C

01
53

16
0.

31

C
ok

e/
D

ir
ec

to
r,

 E
D

U
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

/ M
E

M
B

E
R

SH
IP

S 
-

01
65

80
00

 5
39

5
A

C
SA

1,
52

2.
64

S9
5C

01
54

1,
52

2.
64

W
A

SC
  S

ch
oo

l A
dm

in
 / 

M
E

M
B

E
R

SH
IP

S 
-

01
76

59
80

 5
39

5
W

E
ST

E
R

N
 A

SS
O

C
IA

T
IO

N
 O

F
 S

C
H

O
O

L
S

1,
13

0.
00

S9
5C

01
55

1,
13

0.
00

M
ai

n 
Si

te
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 / 

E
Q

U
IP

 M
A

IN
T

 A
G

R
E

E
M

E
N

T
S

01
91

09
70

 5
66

0
O

N
T

A
R

IO
 R

E
F

R
IG

E
R

A
T

IO
N

2,
78

0.
00

S9
5C

01
56

2,
78

0.
00

M
ai

n 
Si

te
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 / 

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

 &
01

91
09

70
 5

67
0

G
IA

N
N

E
L

L
I 

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
 I

N
C

2,
12

4.
00

S9
5C

01
57

2,
12

4.
00

K
in

gs
bu

ry
/C

ul
in

ar
y 

A
rt

 N
H

H
S 

C
6 

/ I
N

T
E

R
N

E
T

-B
A

SE
D

01
08

46
1 

58
89

E
F

O
O

D
H

A
N

D
L

E
R

S 
IN

C
.

84
0.

00
S9

5C
01

60
84

0.
00

V
an

 D
er

 M
er

w
e/

B
ak

e 
&

 P
a 

C
H

S 
C

6 
/ I

N
T

E
R

N
E

T
-B

A
SE

D
01

08
46

6 
58

89
E

F
O

O
D

H
A

N
D

L
E

R
S 

IN
C

.
15

0.
00

S9
5C

01
61

15
0.

00

SX
M

O
R

F
<

V
er

. 0
20

70
3>

PO
01

0
Pa

ge
 N

o.
:

1
C

ur
re

nt
 D

at
e:

09
/0

1/
20

22
08

:5
6:

00
C

ur
re

nt
 T

im
e:

17.0



N
U

M
B

E
R

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

P
SE

U
D

O
 / 

O
B

JE
C

T
 D

E
SC

R
IP

T
IO

N
A

M
O

U
N

T
T

O
T

A
L

V
E

N
D

O
R

F
R

O
M

08
/0

1/
20

22
T

O
08

/3
1/

20
22

B
O

A
R

D
 O

F
 T

R
U

ST
E

E
S 

M
E

E
T

IN
G

09
/1

3/
20

22

C
O

A
ST

L
IN

E
 R

.O
.P

.
P

U
R

C
H

A
SE

 O
R

D
E

R
 D

E
T

A
IL

 R
E

P
O

R
T

P
O

P
O

N
U

M
B

E
R

L
un

ge
r/

H
B

H
S 

C
6 

/ O
ff

ic
e 

Su
pp

lie
s-

C
on

su
m

ab
le

01
30

30
6 

43
30

A
M

A
Z

O
N

34
4.

44
S9

5C
01

62
34

4.
44

L
un

ge
r/

H
B

H
S 

C
6 

/ O
ff

ic
e 

Su
pp

lie
s-

C
on

su
m

ab
le

01
30

30
6 

43
30

F
R

E
N

D
SB

E
A

U
T

Y
.C

O
M

55
1.

14
S9

5C
01

63
55

1.
14

L
un

ge
r/

H
B

H
S 

C
6 

/ M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
S 

&
 S

U
PP

L
IE

S
01

30
30

6 
43

00
A

M
A

Z
O

N
85

.6
5

S9
5C

01
64

85
.6

5

K
re

ge
/P

ro
gr

am
 A

ss
t-

SS
 S

W
P 

3 
/ O

ff
ic

e 
Su

pp
lie

s-
C

on
su

m
ab

le
01

68
21

9 
43

30
A

M
A

Z
O

N
61

.4
0

S9
5C

01
65

55
.2

6

K
re

ge
/P

ro
gr

A
ss

t-
In

st
r 

Su
p 

SW
P3

 / 
O

ff
ic

e
01

68
22

0 
43

30
6.

14

Je
sk

e/
Sp

or
ts

 M
ed

ic
in

e-
L

H
 C

6 
/ M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

S 
&

 S
U

PP
L

IE
S

01
06

06
6 

43
00

M
E

D
C

O
 S

U
P

P
L

Y
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

1,
96

7.
98

S9
5C

01
66

1,
96

7.
98

M
ai

n 
Si

te
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 / 

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
pp

lie
s-

C
on

su
m

ab
le

01
91

09
70

 4
33

0
SO

U
T

H
W

E
ST

 S
C

H
O

O
L

 &
 O

F
F

IC
E

 S
U

P
P

28
3.

32
S9

5C
01

71
28

3.
32

Je
sk

e/
Sp

or
ts

 M
ed

ic
in

e-
L

H
 C

6 
/ M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

S 
&

 S
U

PP
L

IE
S

01
06

06
6 

43
00

F
L

IN
N

 S
C

IE
N

T
IF

IC
32

0.
65

S9
5C

01
77

32
0.

65

Je
sk

e/
Sp

or
ts

 M
ed

ic
in

e-
L

H
 C

6 
/ M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

S 
&

 S
U

PP
L

IE
S

01
06

06
6 

43
00

A
M

A
Z

O
N

4,
19

6.
40

S9
5C

01
78

4,
19

6.
40

Je
sk

e/
Sp

or
ts

 M
ed

ic
in

e-
L

H
 C

6 
/ M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

S 
&

 S
U

PP
L

IE
S

01
06

06
6 

43
00

A
M

A
Z

O
N

61
0.

81
S9

5C
01

79
61

0.
81

K
an

to
r/

Sp
or

ts
 M

ed
/P

H
S 

IU
SD

 / 
M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

S 
&

 S
U

PP
L

IE
S

01
20

26
1 

43
00

A
M

A
Z

O
N

38
0.

49
S9

5C
01

80
38

0.
49

D
oz

er
/S

up
er

in
te

nd
en

t /
 M

E
M

B
E

R
SH

IP
S 

-
01

76
09

33
 5

39
5

O
R

A
N

G
E

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

 B
U

SI
N

E
SS

 J
O

U
R

N
A

L
58

.0
0

S9
5C

01
81

58
.0

0

Si
em

on
sm

a/
M

V
H

S 
C

la
ss

es
 S

V
U

SD
 / 

N
O

N
-C

A
P

01
04

02
62

 4
43

0
A

P
P

L
E

 C
O

M
P

U
T

E
R

 I
N

C
4,

74
4.

22
S9

5C
01

82
4,

74
4.

22

Je
sk

e/
Sp

or
ts

 M
ed

ic
in

e-
L

H
 C

6 
/ M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

S 
&

 S
U

PP
L

IE
S

01
06

06
6 

43
00

A
M

A
Z

O
N

91
.5

7
S9

5C
01

83
91

.5
7

Sm
ith

/F
V

H
S 

C
T

E
IG

-6
 / 

M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
S 

&
 S

U
PP

L
IE

S
01

05
27

3 
43

00
A

M
A

Z
O

N
23

3.
81

S9
5C

01
84

23
3.

81

M
ur

ph
y/

PH
S 

IU
SD

 / 
In

te
rn

et
 -

 S
of

tw
ar

e/
L

ic
en

se
s

01
22

08
00

00
 5

88
8

A
SB

C
L

A
SS

R
O

O
M

.C
O

M
11

8.
00

S9
5C

01
86

11
8.

00

Fo
ut

s/
L

H
H

S 
C

la
ss

es
 C

6 
/ M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

S 
&

 S
U

PP
L

IE
S

01
40

26
0 

43
00

A
M

A
Z

O
N

23
9.

81
S9

5C
01

92
23

9.
81

B
re

nn
er

/E
M

T
 T

H
H

S 
C

6 
SV

U
SD

 / 
M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

S 
&

01
05

26
1 

43
00

A
M

A
Z

O
N

62
7.

04
S9

5C
01

93
34

.4
3

B
re

nn
er

/E
M

T
 T

H
H

S 
C

6 
SV

U
SD

 / 
N

O
N

 C
A

P 
E

Q
U

IP
 -

01
05

26
1 

44
90

59
2.

61

In
st

ru
ct

io
n 

Su
pp

or
t M

is
c 

C
O

V
ID

 / 
FA

C
IL

IT
Y

 R
E

N
T

A
L

01
60

19
05

6 
56

30
C

R
O

W
N

E
 P

L
A

Z
A

1,
00

0.
00

S9
5C

01
94

1,
00

0.
00

St
re

et
er

/E
st

an
ci

a 
C

S 
/ O

ff
ic

e 
Su

pp
lie

s-
C

on
su

m
ab

le
01

74
37

11
 4

33
0

L
A

K
E

SH
O

R
E

 L
E

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

S
62

.2
4

S9
5C

01
95

62
.2

4

In
st

ru
ct

io
na

l S
up

po
rt

 / 
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

pp
lie

s-
C

on
su

m
ab

le
01

66
00

00
 4

33
0

ST
A

P
L

E
S 

B
U

SI
N

E
SS

 A
D

V
A

N
T

A
G

E
38

3.
70

S9
5C

01
96

38
3.

70

In
st

ru
ct

io
na

l S
up

po
rt

 / 
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

pp
lie

s-
C

on
su

m
ab

le
01

66
00

00
 4

33
0

A
M

A
Z

O
N

36
.8

7
S9

5C
01

97
36

.8
7

SX
M

O
R

F
<

V
er

. 0
20

70
3>

PO
01

0
Pa

ge
 N

o.
:

2
C

ur
re

nt
 D

at
e:

09
/0

1/
20

22
08

:5
6:

00
C

ur
re

nt
 T

im
e:

17.1



N
U

M
B

E
R

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

P
SE

U
D

O
 / 

O
B

JE
C

T
 D

E
SC

R
IP

T
IO

N
A

M
O

U
N

T
T

O
T

A
L

V
E

N
D

O
R

F
R

O
M

08
/0

1/
20

22
T

O
08

/3
1/

20
22

B
O

A
R

D
 O

F
 T

R
U

ST
E

E
S 

M
E

E
T

IN
G

09
/1

3/
20

22

C
O

A
ST

L
IN

E
 R

.O
.P

.
P

U
R

C
H

A
SE

 O
R

D
E

R
 D

E
T

A
IL

 R
E

P
O

R
T

P
O

P
O

N
U

M
B

E
R

M
ed

ia
 R

es
ou

rc
e 

C
en

te
r/

F.
27

00
 / 

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
pp

lie
s-

C
on

su
m

ab
le

01
60

80
20

 4
33

0
ST

A
P

L
E

S 
B

U
SI

N
E

SS
 A

D
V

A
N

T
A

G
E

32
8.

53
S9

5C
01

98
32

8.
53

D
oz

er
/S

up
er

in
te

nd
en

t /
 M

E
M

B
E

R
SH

IP
S 

-
01

76
09

33
 5

39
5

A
C

SA
1,

57
5.

00
S9

5C
01

99
1,

57
5.

00

D
oz

er
/S

up
er

in
te

nd
en

t /
 M

E
M

B
E

R
SH

IP
S 

-
01

76
09

33
 5

39
5

A
C

SA
 R

E
G

IO
N

 1
7

30
0.

00
S9

5C
02

00
30

0.
00

L
un

ge
r/

H
B

H
S 

C
6 

/ M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
S 

&
 S

U
PP

L
IE

S
01

30
30

6 
43

00
M

O
O

R
E

S 
O

F
 H

U
N

T
IN

G
T

O
N

 B
E

A
C

H
1,

71
6.

42
S9

5C
02

01
37

4.
42

L
un

ge
r/

H
B

H
S 

C
6 

/ O
T

H
E

R
 C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
E

D
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

01
30

30
6 

58
90

1,
34

2.
00

G
ar

ci
a/

C
ar

ee
r 

Sp
ec

 T
us

tin
 H

S 
/ O

ff
ic

e 
Su

pp
lie

s-
C

on
su

m
ab

le
01

74
57

25
 4

33
0

L
A

K
E

SH
O

R
E

 L
E

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

S
62

.2
4

S9
5C

02
02

62
.2

4

G
ar

ci
a/

C
ar

ee
r 

Sp
ec

 T
us

tin
 H

S 
/ O

ff
ic

e 
Su

pp
lie

s-
C

on
su

m
ab

le
01

74
57

25
 4

33
0

A
M

A
Z

O
N

20
.9

6
S9

5C
02

03
20

.9
6

In
st

ru
ct

io
na

l S
up

po
rt

 / 
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

pp
lie

s-
C

on
su

m
ab

le
01

66
00

00
 4

33
0

A
M

A
Z

O
N

18
2.

58
S9

5C
02

04
18

2.
58

In
st

ru
ct

io
na

l S
up

po
rt

 / 
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

pp
lie

s-
C

on
su

m
ab

le
01

66
00

00
 4

33
0

A
M

A
Z

O
N

73
.2

5
S9

5C
02

05
73

.2
5

R
ab

bi
tt/

C
H

S 
IU

SD
 / 

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
pp

lie
s-

C
on

su
m

ab
le

01
22

01
00

09
 4

33
0

A
M

A
Z

O
N

43
.0

9
S9

5C
02

06
43

.0
9

Ja
co

bs
/S

po
rt

s 
M

ed
 M

ar
in

a 
C

6 
/ M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

S 
&

 S
U

PP
L

IE
S

01
06

06
8 

43
00

M
E

D
C

O
 S

U
P

P
L

Y
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

1,
75

4.
19

S9
5C

02
07

1,
75

4.
19

St
re

et
er

/E
st

an
ci

a 
C

S 
/ O

ff
ic

e 
Su

pp
lie

s-
C

on
su

m
ab

le
01

74
37

11
 4

33
0

A
M

A
Z

O
N

21
5.

53
S9

5C
02

08
21

5.
53

H
ar

te
l-

H
O

SA
 C

T
E

IG
-6

 N
M

U
SD

 / 
C

O
N

T
R

 S
V

C
S 

- 
FI

E
L

D
01

98
26

0 
58

25
H

O
SA

-F
U

T
U

R
E

 H
E

A
L

T
H

 P
R

O
F

E
SS

IO
N

A
80

0.
00

S9
5C

02
09

80
0.

00

H
ar

te
l-

H
O

SA
 C

T
E

IG
-6

 N
M

U
SD

 / 
C

O
N

T
R

 S
V

C
S 

- 
FI

E
L

D
01

98
26

0 
58

25
H

O
SA

-F
U

T
U

R
E

 H
E

A
L

T
H

 P
R

O
F

E
SS

IO
N

A
3,

50
0.

00
S9

5C
02

11
3,

50
0.

00

W
ri

gh
t/A

ni
m

 S
W

P 
R

ou
nd

2 
R

O
P 

/ M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
S 

&
01

66
82

3 
43

00
A

M
A

Z
O

N
64

1.
74

S9
5C

02
12

64
1.

74

Ja
co

bs
/S

po
rt

s 
M

ed
 M

ar
in

a 
C

6 
/ M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

S 
&

 S
U

PP
L

IE
S

01
06

06
8 

43
00

A
M

A
Z

O
N

20
1.

98
S9

5C
02

13
20

1.
98

Si
em

on
sm

a/
M

V
H

S 
C

la
ss

es
 S

V
U

SD
 / 

M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
S 

&
01

04
02

62
 4

30
0

A
M

A
Z

O
N

17
2.

16
S9

5C
02

14
17

2.
16

G
ar

ci
a/

C
ar

ee
r 

Sp
ec

 T
us

tin
 H

S 
/ O

ff
ic

e 
Su

pp
lie

s-
C

on
su

m
ab

le
01

74
57

25
 4

33
0

M
IC

R
O

 C
E

N
T

E
R

 A
/R

63
2.

34
S9

5C
02

15
63

2.
34

M
ilg

ri
m

/C
H

S 
C

la
ss

es
 C

6 
/ O

ff
ic

e 
Su

pp
lie

s-
C

on
su

m
ab

le
01

20
26

2 
43

30
A

M
A

Z
O

N
10

6.
62

S9
5C

02
16

10
6.

62

W
ri

gh
t/A

ni
m

 S
W

P 
R

ou
nd

2 
R

O
P 

/ M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
S 

&
01

66
82

3 
43

00
ST

A
P

L
E

S 
B

U
SI

N
E

SS
 A

D
V

A
N

T
A

G
E

89
.8

3
S9

5C
02

17
89

.8
3

T
B

D
/A

cc
tn

g 
Pa

yr
ol

l S
pe

c 
/ O

ff
ic

e 
Su

pp
lie

s-
C

on
su

m
ab

le
01

76
99

53
 4

33
0

T
U

ST
IN

 A
W

A
R

D
S 

IN
C

33
.0

5
S9

5C
02

18
33

.0
5

Sh
or

t-
B

ak
er

/C
N

A
 L

H
H

S 
C

6 
/ M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

S 
&

 S
U

PP
L

IE
S

01
05

96
2 

43
00

A
M

A
Z

O
N

15
8.

39
S9

5C
02

19
15

8.
39

Pi
cc

ol
a/

C
oo

rd
 I

ns
t. 

C
O

V
ID

 / 
N

O
N

-C
A

P 
E

Q
U

IP
/C

om
p 

&
01

60
19

06
0 

44
30

A
P

P
L

E
 C

O
M

P
U

T
E

R
 I

N
C

2,
02

1.
38

S9
5C

02
20

2,
02

1.
38

SX
M

O
R

F
<

V
er

. 0
20

70
3>

PO
01

0
Pa

ge
 N

o.
:

3
C

ur
re

nt
 D

at
e:

09
/0

1/
20

22
08

:5
6:

00
C

ur
re

nt
 T

im
e:

17.2



N
U

M
B

E
R

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

P
SE

U
D

O
 / 

O
B

JE
C

T
 D

E
SC

R
IP

T
IO

N
A

M
O

U
N

T
T

O
T

A
L

V
E

N
D

O
R

F
R

O
M

08
/0

1/
20

22
T

O
08

/3
1/

20
22

B
O

A
R

D
 O

F
 T

R
U

ST
E

E
S 

M
E

E
T

IN
G

09
/1

3/
20

22

C
O

A
ST

L
IN

E
 R

.O
.P

.
P

U
R

C
H

A
SE

 O
R

D
E

R
 D

E
T

A
IL

 R
E

P
O

R
T

P
O

P
O

N
U

M
B

E
R

Sh
or

t-
B

ak
er

/C
N

A
 L

H
H

S 
C

6 
/ M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

S 
&

 S
U

PP
L

IE
S

01
05

96
2 

43
00

D
M

E
 S

U
P

P
L

Y
 U

SA
64

.6
0

S9
5C

02
21

64
.6

0

A
sr

ar
-W

B
L

/O
ut

re
ac

h 
Sp

ec
ia

lis
t /

 I
nt

er
ne

t -
 S

of
tw

ar
e/

L
ic

en
se

s
01

71
22

0 
58

88
Z

O
O

M
 V

ID
E

O
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
T

IO
N

S 
IN

C
14

9.
90

S9
5C

02
22

14
9.

90

W
ilc

ox
/E

T
H

S 
C

la
ss

es
 C

6 
/ M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

S 
&

 S
U

PP
L

IE
S

01
40

26
2 

43
00

A
M

A
Z

O
N

11
0.

24
S9

5C
02

23
11

0.
24

H
ar

te
l/E

M
T

 E
ST

 C
T

E
IG

-6
 / 

M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
S 

&
 S

U
PP

L
IE

S
01

05
27

1 
43

00
F

L
IN

N
 S

C
IE

N
T

IF
IC

2,
95

1.
41

S9
5C

02
24

2,
95

1.
41

V
an

 D
er

 M
er

w
e/

B
ak

e 
&

 P
a 

C
H

S 
C

6 
/ M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

S 
&

01
08

46
6 

43
00

A
M

A
Z

O
N

2,
91

2.
49

S9
5C

02
25

43
5.

32

V
an

 D
er

 M
er

w
e/

B
ak

e 
&

 P
a 

C
H

S 
C

6 
/ N

O
N

 C
A

P 
E

Q
U

IP
 -

01
08

46
6 

44
90

2,
47

7.
17

N
oc

et
i/E

M
R

 E
di

so
n 

C
T

E
IG

-6
 / 

T
X

T
B

K
S 

- 
In

st
r

01
05

16
4 

41
10

JO
N

E
S 

&
 B

A
R

T
L

E
T

T
 L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

 L
L

C
33

,4
97

.5
7

S9
5C

02
26

5,
58

2.
92

Sm
ith

/F
V

H
S 

C
T

E
IG

-6
 / 

T
X

T
B

K
S 

- 
In

st
r

01
05

27
3 

41
10

5,
58

2.
92

H
ar

te
l/E

ST
 S

W
P 

R
ou

nd
2 

N
M

 / 
T

X
T

B
K

S 
- 

In
st

r
01

66
82

1 
41

10
5,

58
2.

92
H

ib
ba

rd
/E

M
R

 S
W

P 
R

ou
nd

2 
T

H
H

S 
/ T

X
T

B
K

S 
- 

In
st

r
01

66
82

4 
41

10
5,

58
2.

92

Sm
ith

/E
M

R
 S

W
P 

R
ou

nd
2 

C
H

S 
/ T

X
T

B
K

S 
- 

In
st

r
01

66
82

5 
41

10
5,

58
2.

92
W

ilc
ox

/E
M

R
 S

W
P 

R
ou

nd
2 

E
T

H
S 

/ T
X

T
B

K
S 

- 
In

st
r

01
66

82
6 

41
10

5,
58

2.
97

M
tg

 R
m

/F
ac

ili
ty

 R
en

ta
l F

27
00

 / 
FA

C
IL

IT
Y

 R
E

N
T

A
L

01
90

08
90

 5
63

0
H

A
L

E
C

R
E

ST
 P

A
R

K
 I

N
C

.
21

0.
00

S9
5C

02
27

21
0.

00

M
ai

ns
ite

/S
ch

oo
l A

dm
in

 F
27

00
 / 

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
pp

lie
s-

C
on

su
m

ab
le

01
91

09
10

 4
33

0
Z

A
Z

Z
L

E
.C

O
M

69
.7

7
S9

5C
02

28
69

.7
7

M
cN

ei
l/C

M
H

S 
SW

P 
R

ou
nd

 2
 N

M
 / 

N
O

N
 C

A
P 

E
Q

U
IP

 -
01

66
82

7 
44

90
A

M
A

Z
O

N
2,

15
0.

69
S9

5C
02

29
2,

15
0.

69

M
ai

ns
ite

 O
pe

ra
tio

ns
/0

10
5 

/ S
U

PP
L

IE
S 

- 
C

U
ST

O
D

IA
L

01
91

09
50

 4
37

5
A

U
N

T
 F

L
O

W
1,

63
5.

00
S9

5C
02

30
1,

63
5.

00

E
ar

gl
e/

H
B

H
S 

C
6 

/ M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
S 

&
 S

U
PP

L
IE

S
01

33
03

00
03

 4
30

0
A

M
A

Z
O

N
77

2.
95

S9
5C

02
31

77
2.

95

A
lm

er
o 

/R
O

P 
N

M
U

SD
 / 

M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
S 

&
 S

U
PP

L
IE

S
01

11
06

00
02

 4
30

0
A

M
A

Z
O

N
31

.0
3

S9
5C

02
32

31
.0

3

M
ai

ns
ite

/S
ch

oo
l A

dm
in

 F
27

00
 / 

M
E

M
B

E
R

SH
IP

S 
-

01
91

09
10

 5
39

5
N

E
W

P
O

R
T

 B
E

A
C

H
 C

H
A

M
B

E
R

 O
F

 C
O

M
M

E
49

0.
00

S9
5C

O
14

3
49

0.
00

A
ll 

In
st

ru
ct

io
n 

01
05

 (
63

50
) 

/ E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

 L
E

A
SE

01
64

82
00

 5
65

0
F

IR
ST

-C
IT

IZ
E

N
S 

B
A

N
K

 &
 T

R
U

ST
 C

O
13

,6
70

.0
4

S9
5L

01
76

6,
83

5.
02

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

T
ec

hn
ol

og
y 

F-
77

00
 / 

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

 L
E

A
SE

01
78

09
40

 5
65

0
6,

83
5.

02

A
sr

ar
-W

B
L

/O
ut

re
ac

h 
Sp

ec
ia

lis
t /

 M
IL

E
A

G
E

 N
O

N
 T

A
X

A
B

L
E

01
71

22
0 

52
90

A
SR

A
R

, H
A

SA
N

1,
00

0.
00

S9
5X

01
32

1,
00

0.
00

E
dw

ar
ds

, S
 / 

H
R

 A
dm

in
is

tr
at

or
 / 

O
T

H
E

R
 C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
E

D
01

76
49

30
 5

89
0

O
C

C
U

P
A

T
IO

N
A

L
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 C

E
N

T
E

R
S 

O
F

95
0.

00
S9

5X
01

34
95

0.
00

V
ill

af
ue

rt
e/

T
U

SD
 / 

M
IL

E
A

G
E

 N
O

N
 T

A
X

A
B

L
E

01
55

03
00

01
 5

29
0

V
IL

L
A

F
U

E
R

T
E

, N
IC

O
L

E
70

0.
00

S9
5X

01
38

70
0.

00

SX
M

O
R

F
<

V
er

. 0
20

70
3>

PO
01

0
Pa

ge
 N

o.
:

4
C

ur
re

nt
 D

at
e:

09
/0

1/
20

22
08

:5
6:

00
C

ur
re

nt
 T

im
e:

17.3



N
U

M
B

E
R

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

P
SE

U
D

O
 / 

O
B

JE
C

T
 D

E
SC

R
IP

T
IO

N
A

M
O

U
N

T
T

O
T

A
L

V
E

N
D

O
R

F
R

O
M

08
/0

1/
20

22
T

O
08

/3
1/

20
22

B
O

A
R

D
 O

F
 T

R
U

ST
E

E
S 

M
E

E
T

IN
G

09
/1

3/
20

22

C
O

A
ST

L
IN

E
 R

.O
.P

.
P

U
R

C
H

A
SE

 O
R

D
E

R
 D

E
T

A
IL

 R
E

P
O

R
T

P
O

P
O

N
U

M
B

E
R

V
an

 D
er

 M
er

w
e/

C
H

S 
/ M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

S 
&

 S
U

PP
L

IE
S

01
22

01
00

02
 4

30
0

SM
A

R
T

 &
 F

IN
A

L
2,

00
0.

00
S9

5X
01

45
2,

00
0.

00

V
an

 D
er

 M
er

w
e/

O
V

H
S 

H
B

U
H

SD
 / 

M
A

T
E

R
IA

L
S 

&
01

33
05

00
02

 4
30

0
IN

G
A

R
D

IA
 B

R
O

S 
P

R
O

D
U

C
E

 I
N

C
3,

00
0.

00
S9

5X
01

49
3,

00
0.

00

M
ul

le
n/

N
W

H
S 

IU
SD

 / 
M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

S 
&

 S
U

PP
L

IE
S

01
22

03
00

00
 4

30
0

SM
A

R
T

 &
 F

IN
A

L
2,

00
0.

00
S9

5X
01

50
2,

00
0.

00

M
ul

le
n/

N
W

H
S 

IU
SD

 / 
M

A
T

E
R

IA
L

S 
&

 S
U

PP
L

IE
S

01
22

03
00

00
 4

30
0

IN
G

A
R

D
IA

 B
R

O
S 

P
R

O
D

U
C

E
 I

N
C

3,
00

0.
00

S9
5X

01
51

3,
00

0.
00

M
ai

ns
ite

/S
ch

oo
l A

dm
in

 F
27

00
 / 

C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 -
 P

ho
ne

 S
vc

s
01

91
09

10
 5

92
0

IN
T

E
R

M
E

D
IA

.N
E

T
 I

N
C

10
,4

39
.1

6
S9

5X
01

58
10

,4
39

.1
6

M
ai

ns
ite

/S
ch

oo
l A

dm
in

 F
27

00
 / 

C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 -
 I

nt
rn

et
01

91
09

10
 5

94
0

T
IM

E
 W

A
R

N
E

R
 C

A
B

L
E

17
,9

10
.0

0
S9

5X
01

59
17

,9
10

.0
0

M
ai

ns
ite

 G
ro

un
ds

 F
81

10
 / 

SU
PP

L
IE

S 
- 

B
L

D
G

01
91

08
90

 4
37

0
H

O
M

E
 D

E
P

O
T

1,
50

0.
00

S9
5X

01
67

1,
50

0.
00

Z
ul

ua
ga

, L
/N

et
w

or
k 

Sp
ec

ia
lis

t /
 M

IL
E

A
G

E
 N

O
N

 T
A

X
A

B
L

E
01

78
19

50
 5

29
0

Z
U

L
U

A
G

A
, L

E
W

IS
1,

00
0.

00
S9

5X
01

68
1,

00
0.

00

R
am

os
-M

ad
ri

d/
Fa

ci
lit

y 
M

ai
nt

 / 
M

IL
E

A
G

E
 N

O
N

 T
A

X
A

B
L

E
01

91
09

32
 5

29
0

M
A

D
R

ID
, E

D
W

IN
20

0.
00

S9
5X

01
69

20
0.

00

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

T
ec

hn
ol

og
y 

F-
77

00
 / 

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
pp

lie
s-

C
on

su
m

ab
le

01
78

09
40

 4
33

0
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
E

P
O

T
25

0.
00

S9
5X

01
70

25
0.

00

B
en

ne
tt/

M
gr

 T
ec

h 
Se

rv
ic

es
 / 

C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 -
 I

nt
rn

et
 S

vc
s

01
77

99
40

 5
94

0
V

E
R

IZ
O

N
 W

IR
E

L
E

SS
45

6.
12

S9
5X

01
72

45
6.

12

A
ll 

In
st

ru
ct

io
n 

01
05

 (
63

50
) 

/ E
Q

U
IP

 M
A

IN
T

01
64

82
00

 5
66

5
K

Y
O

C
E

R
A

 D
O

C
U

M
E

N
T

 S
O

L
U

T
IO

N
S 

W
E

S
4,

94
5.

73
S9

5X
01

73
2,

47
2.

87

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

T
ec

hn
ol

og
y 

F-
77

00
 / 

E
Q

U
IP

 M
A

IN
T

01
78

09
40

 5
66

5
2,

47
2.

86

IT
/O

pe
ra

tio
ns

 H
ol

di
ng

 A
cc

ou
nt

 / 
SU

PP
L

IE
S 

- 
H

O
L

D
IN

G
01

77
99

50
 4

39
0

M
IC

R
O

 C
E

N
T

E
R

 A
/R

1,
50

0.
00

S9
5X

01
74

1,
50

0.
00

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

T
ec

hn
ol

og
y 

F-
77

00
 / 

In
te

rn
et

 -
 S

of
tw

ar
e/

L
ic

en
se

s
01

78
09

40
 5

88
8

SO
F

T
C

H
O

IC
E

 C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

IO
N

1,
50

0.
00

S9
5X

01
75

1,
50

0.
00

M
ai

n 
Si

te
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 / 

O
T

H
E

R
 C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
E

D
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

01
91

09
70

 5
89

0
O

N
T

A
R

IO
 R

E
F

R
IG

E
R

A
T

IO
N

2,
00

0.
00

S9
5X

01
85

2,
00

0.
00

Sc
hw

ee
rs

-G
an

ga
/A

dm
in

 E
D

U
 S

rv
cs

 / 
C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 -

01
65

90
01

 5
94

0
V

E
R

IZ
O

N
 W

IR
E

L
E

SS
45

6.
12

S9
5X

01
88

45
6.

12

T
ra

cy
/R

ec
ep

tio
n-

St
dn

t S
rv

c 
A

st
 / 

C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 -
 I

nt
rn

et
 S

v
01

73
00

65
 5

94
0

V
E

R
IZ

O
N

 W
IR

E
L

E
SS

12
2.

52
S9

5X
01

89
49

.0
1

T
ra

cy
/A

dm
in

 E
D

U
 S

rv
cs

 A
ss

t /
 C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 -

 I
nt

rn
et

 S
vc

s
01

73
06

61
 5

94
0

73
.5

1

K
re

ge
/P

ro
gr

am
 A

ss
t-

SS
 S

W
P 

3 
/ C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 -

 I
nt

rn
et

01
68

21
9 

59
40

V
E

R
IZ

O
N

 W
IR

E
L

E
SS

42
1.

44
S9

5X
01

90
37

9.
30

K
re

ge
/P

ro
gr

A
ss

t-
In

st
r 

Su
p 

SW
P3

 / 
C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 -

 I
nt

rn
et

01
68

22
0 

59
40

42
.1

4

C
ok

e/
D

ir
ec

to
r,

 E
D

U
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

/ C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 -
 I

nt
rn

et
 S

vc
s

01
65

80
00

 5
94

0
V

E
R

IZ
O

N
 W

IR
E

L
E

SS
45

6.
12

S9
5X

01
91

45
6.

12

M
ai

n 
Si

te
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 / 

SU
PP

L
IE

S 
- 

FU
E

L
 &

 P
A

R
T

S
01

91
09

70
 4

37
8

E
X

X
O

N
 M

O
B

IL
1,

50
0.

00
S9

5X
02

10
1,

50
0.

00

SX
M

O
R

F
<

V
er

. 0
20

70
3>

PO
01

0
Pa

ge
 N

o.
:

5
C

ur
re

nt
 D

at
e:

09
/0

1/
20

22
08

:5
6:

00
C

ur
re

nt
 T

im
e:

17.4



N
U

M
B

E
R

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

P
SE

U
D

O
 / 

O
B

JE
C

T
 D

E
SC

R
IP

T
IO

N
A

M
O

U
N

T
T

O
T

A
L

V
E

N
D

O
R

F
R

O
M

08
/0

1/
20

22
T

O
08

/3
1/

20
22

B
O

A
R

D
 O

F
 T

R
U

ST
E

E
S 

M
E

E
T

IN
G

09
/1

3/
20

22

C
O

A
ST

L
IN

E
 R

.O
.P

.
P

U
R

C
H

A
SE

 O
R

D
E

R
 D

E
T

A
IL

 R
E

P
O

R
T

P
O

P
O

N
U

M
B

E
R

20
4,

32
1.

10
F

un
d 

01
 T

ot
al

:

20
4,

32
1.

10
T

ot
al

 A
m

ou
nt

 o
f 

P
ur

ch
as

e 
O

rd
er

s:

17.5



N
U

M
B

E
R

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
08

/3
1/

20
22

T
O

08
/0

1/
20

22
F

R
O

09
/1

3/
20

22

P
SE

U
D

O
 / 

O
B

JE
C

T
 D

E
SC

R
IP

T
IO

N
N

U
M

B
E

V
E

N
D

O
R

A
M

O
U

N
T

C
H

A
N

G
E

B
O

A
R

D
 O

F
 T

R
U

ST
E

E
S

P
O

P
O

P
U

R
C

H
A

SE
 O

R
D

E
R

 D
E

T
A

IL
 R

E
P

O
R

T
 -

 C
H

A
N

G
E

 O
R

D
E

R
S

C
O

A
ST

L
IN

E
 R

.O
.P

.

T
O

T
A

L

D
oz

er
/S

up
er

in
te

nd
en

t C
O

V
ID

 / 
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

pp
lie

s-
N

on
co

ns
um

ab
le

SH
I 

IN
T

E
R

N
A

T
IO

N
A

L
 C

O
R

P
+

1,
37

4.
36

01
60

19
07

4 
43

31
4,

46
7.

52
R

95
C

04
85

D
oz

er
/S

up
er

in
te

nd
en

t C
O

V
ID

 / 
N

O
N

-C
A

P 
E

Q
U

IP
/C

om
p 

&
-1

.9
2

01
60

19
07

4 
44

30

D
oz

er
/S

up
er

in
te

nd
en

t C
O

V
ID

 / 
N

O
N

-C
A

P 
E

Q
U

IP
/C

om
p 

&
SH

I 
IN

T
E

R
N

A
T

IO
N

A
L

 C
O

R
P

-2
,5

58
.6

8
01

60
19

07
4 

44
30

2,
79

5.
04

R
95

C
04

97

Z
ul

ua
ga

/N
et

w
or

k 
Sp

ec
ia

lis
t C

O
V

 / 
O

ff
ic

e
+

23
5.

97
01

60
19

07
7 

43
31

Z
ul

ua
ga

/N
et

w
or

k 
Sp

ec
ia

lis
t C

O
V

 / 
N

O
N

-C
A

P 
E

Q
U

IP
/C

om
p 

&
+

2,
55

9.
07

01
60

19
07

7 
44

30

A
ll 

C
PR

 -
 C

O
V

ID
 R

E
L

IE
F 

/ I
ns

tr
uc

tio
na

l S
up

pl
ie

s-
N

on
co

ns
A

E
D

 S
U

P
E

R
ST

O
R

E
+

1,
35

7.
65

01
60

19
07

8 
43

20
1,

35
7.

65
R

95
C

06
91

E
dw

ar
ds

, S
 / 

H
R

 A
dm

in
is

tr
at

or
 / 

A
D

V
E

R
T

IS
IN

G
 -

IN
D

E
E

D
.C

O
M

+
3,

00
0.

00
01

76
49

30
 5

84
0

3,
56

0.
00

S9
5C

01
14

K
in

gs
bu

ry
/N

H
H

S 
C

la
ss

es
 C

6 
/ O

ff
ic

e 
Su

pp
lie

s-
C

on
su

m
ab

le
IN

G
A

R
D

IA
 B

R
O

S 
P

R
O

D
U

C
E

 I
N

C
-5

,5
00

.0
0

01
10

50
6 

43
30

7,
00

0.
00

S9
5X

00
68

K
in

gs
bu

ry
/N

H
H

S 
N

M
U

SD
 / 

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
pp

lie
s-

C
on

su
m

ab
le

+
7,

00
0.

00
01

11
05

00
00

 4
33

0

V
an

 D
er

 M
er

w
e/

C
ul

in
 A

rt
s 

O
V

 C
6 

/ O
ff

ic
e

SM
A

R
T

 &
 F

IN
A

L
-3

,0
00

.0
0

01
08

46
3 

43
30

4,
50

0.
00

S9
5X

00
81

V
an

 D
er

 M
er

w
e/

O
V

H
S 

H
B

U
H

SD
 / 

O
ff

ic
e

+
4,

50
0.

00
01

33
05

00
02

 4
33

0

8,
96

6.
45

F
un

d 
01

 T
ot

al
:

8,
96

6.
45

T
ot

al
 A

m
ou

nt
 o

f 
C

ha
ng

e 
O

rd
er

s:

09
/0

1/
20

22
C

ur
re

nt
 D

at
e:

Pa
ge

 N
o.

:
1

C
ur

re
nt

 T
im

e:
<

R
ev

. 0
70

30
3>

09
:0

1:
32

17.6



Fund 01 

COASTLINE REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM 

Check Report 8/1/2022 - 8/31/2022 

General 

Total Checks: $169,566.50 

Recommended for 
Board Ratification By 

Board Check Report- MASTER 

18.0



R
ef

er
en

ce
Su

bs
P

ay
ee

 I
D

P
ay

ee
 N

am
e

C
he

ck
C

he
ck

 D
at

e
C

an
ce

l D
at

e
St

at
us

C
he

ck
 A

m
ou

nt

fr
om

 8
/1

/2
02

2 
to

 8
/3

1/
20

22

C
O

A
ST

L
IN

E
 R

.O
.P

.
C

on
so

lid
at

ed
 C

he
ck

 R
eg

is
te

r

T
yp

e
IV

E
R

SE
N

T
08

01
22

O
H

C
ro

w
ne

 P
la

za
V

95
02

45
1

00
03

18
52

95
 0

8/
03

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

3,
36

4.
85

O
O

PE
-0

72
92

2D
O

Z
O

H
D

O
Z

E
R

, B
R

IA
N

V
95

02
42

5
00

03
18

53
95

 0
8/

03
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
22

5.
94

76
03

78
91

O
H

O
C

C
U

PA
T

IO
N

A
L

 H
E

A
L

T
H

 C
E

N
T

E
R

S 
O

F
V

95
02

23
3

00
03

18
54

95
 0

8/
03

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

13
2.

00
O

C
B

C
-C

O
N

F1
00

42
O

H
O

R
A

N
G

E
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
 B

U
SI

N
E

SS
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
V

95
04

01
8

00
03

18
55

95
 0

8/
03

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

45
0.

00
33

80
1

O
H

SM
A

R
T

 &
 F

IN
A

L
V

95
00

65
1

00
03

18
56

95
 0

8/
03

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

82
.3

0
L

57
78

3
O

H
T

E
R

R
Y

B
E

R
R

Y
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y
V

95
05

23
1

00
03

18
57

95
 0

8/
03

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

82
7.

60
10

76
9

O
H

T
O

T
A

L
 C

O
M

PE
N

SA
T

IO
N

 S
Y

ST
E

M
S 

IN
C

V
95

01
30

2
00

03
18

58
95

 0
8/

03
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
2,

07
0.

00
M

IL
E

-0
71

92
2A

SR
A

O
H

A
SR

A
R

, H
A

SA
N

V
95

02
24

5
00

03
18

59
95

 0
8/

11
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
1.

63
M

E
M

B
E

R
SH

IP
-A

S
O

H
N

E
W

PO
R

T
 B

E
A

C
H

 C
H

A
M

B
E

R
 O

F 
C

O
M

M
E

V
95

01
16

5
00

03
18

60
95

 0
8/

11
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
49

0.
00

78
R

I0
18

9
O

H
N

E
W

PO
R

T
 M

E
SA

 U
N

IF
IE

D
 S

D
V

95
03

76
0

00
03

18
61

95
 0

8/
11

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

1,
88

2.
27

C
O

N
F-

08
03

22
A

SR
O

H
O

R
A

N
G

E
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
 B

U
SI

N
E

SS
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
V

95
04

01
8

00
03

18
62

95
 0

8/
11

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

20
0.

00
B

15
53

79
77

O
H

SH
I 

IN
T

E
R

N
A

T
IO

N
A

L
 C

O
R

P
V

95
01

71
4

00
03

18
63

95
 0

8/
11

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

23
5.

97
30

73
33

O
H

SM
A

R
T

 &
 F

IN
A

L
V

95
00

65
1

00
03

18
64

95
 0

8/
11

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

11
8.

31
O

O
PE

-0
80

12
2V

A
N

O
H

V
A

N
 D

E
R

 M
E

R
W

E
, R

O
C

H
E

L
L

E
V

95
02

27
1

00
03

18
65

95
 0

8/
11

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

12
.0

6
31

66
6

O
H

C
A

R
D

IO
N

IC
S 

IN
C

V
95

02
47

5
00

03
18

66
95

 0
8/

12
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
14

,9
40

.6
3

1T
V

W
V

9K
H

G
J7

Q
O

H
A

M
A

Z
O

N
V

95
01

26
9

00
03

18
67

95
 0

8/
15

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

17
5.

50
Q

T
E

04
36

90
O

H
C

E
V

 M
U

L
T

IM
E

D
IA

 L
T

D
 A

N
D

 I
C

E
V

V
95

01
70

6
00

03
18

68
95

 0
8/

15
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
2,

07
0.

00
R

S4
82

19
40

O
H

C
O

R
O

D
A

T
A

 R
E

C
O

R
D

S 
M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T
 I

N
V

95
02

01
1

00
03

18
69

95
 0

8/
15

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

11
8.

39
O

O
PE

08
09

22
D

O
Z

E
O

H
D

O
Z

E
R

, B
R

IA
N

V
95

02
42

5
00

03
18

70
95

 0
8/

15
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
22

1.
03

7/
2-

8/
2S

T
A

T
E

M
E

N
O

H
F 

&
 M

 C
re

di
t C

ar
d

V
95

02
32

6
00

03
18

71
95

 0
8/

15
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
3,

57
1.

39
O

O
PP

E
11

17
21

K
R

E
O

H
K

R
E

G
E

R
, R

A
C

H
E

L
V

95
01

32
1

00
03

18
72

95
 0

8/
15

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

56
.4

6
O

O
PE

08
09

22
L

U
D

O
H

L
U

D
W

IG
, D

E
B

B
IE

V
95

00
79

5
00

03
18

73
95

 0
8/

15
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
12

2.
68

R
10

46
49

9
O

H
C

A
L

IC
O

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
V

95
02

32
5

00
03

18
74

95
 0

8/
16

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

2,
59

4.
50

10
57

/1
00

47
1

O
H

C
O

A
ST

L
IN

E
 R

O
P 

R
E

V
O

L
V

IN
G

 C
A

SH
 F

V
95

00
04

5
00

03
18

75
95

 0
8/

16
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
16

.1
6

T
-2

54
88

O
H

E
FO

O
D

H
A

N
D

L
E

R
S 

IN
C

.
V

95
02

27
2

00
03

18
76

95
 0

8/
16

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

1,
05

0.
00

06
05

-0
00

90
56

60
O

H
R

A
IN

B
O

W
 D

IS
PO

SA
L

 C
O

 I
N

C
V

95
04

45
7

00
03

18
77

95
 0

8/
16

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

37
2.

91
88

10
32

73
58

O
H

W
A

R
D

S 
SC

IE
N

C
E

V
95

02
47

7
00

03
18

78
95

 0
8/

16
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
5,

60
5.

58
08

12
22

C
O

K
E

O
H

A
C

SA
V

95
00

87
3

00
03

18
79

95
 0

8/
18

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

1,
52

2.
64

O
O

PE
-0

81
12

2C
O

K
O

H
C

O
K

E
, J

O
H

N
 S

.
V

95
01

87
6

00
03

18
80

95
 0

8/
18

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

72
.0

5
13

49
3

O
H

G
IA

N
N

E
L

L
I 

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
 I

N
C

V
95

00
78

0
00

03
18

81
95

 0
8/

18
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
2,

12
4.

00
22

08
10

87
34

O
H

IN
T

E
R

M
E

D
IA

.N
E

T
 I

N
C

V
95

02
38

2
00

03
18

82
95

 0
8/

18
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
86

9.
93

O
O

PE
-0

81
62

2K
R

E
O

H
K

R
E

G
E

R
, R

A
C

H
E

L
V

95
01

32
1

00
03

18
83

95
 0

8/
18

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

44
.6

7
12

30
91

01
08

01
22

O
H

T
IM

E
 W

A
R

N
E

R
 C

A
B

L
E

V
95

01
49

9
00

03
18

84
95

 0
8/

18
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
1,

88
8.

76
13

13
03

2
O

H
W

E
ST

E
R

N
 A

SS
O

C
IA

T
IO

N
 O

F 
SC

H
O

O
L

S
V

95
05

60
0

00
03

18
85

95
 0

8/
18

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

1,
13

0.
00

09
/0

1/
20

22

09
:0

6:
02

B
K

30
05

: C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

C
ur

re
nt

 D
at

e:

C
ur

re
nt

 T
im

e:

SX
M

O
R

F 
- 

Se
sa

r 
M

or
fi

n
U

se
r:

R
ep

or
t:

P
ag

e

1

18.1



R
ef

er
en

ce
Su

bs
P

ay
ee

 I
D

P
ay

ee
 N

am
e

C
he

ck
C

he
ck

 D
at

e
C

an
ce

l D
at

e
St

at
us

C
he

ck
 A

m
ou

nt

fr
om

 8
/1

/2
02

2 
to

 8
/3

1/
20

22

C
O

A
ST

L
IN

E
 R

.O
.P

.
C

on
so

lid
at

ed
 C

he
ck

 R
eg

is
te

r

T
yp

e
07

27
22

A
SR

A
R

O
H

A
SR

A
R

, H
A

SA
N

V
95

02
24

5
00

03
18

86
95

 0
8/

19
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
51

.0
0

24
28

21
O

H
C

C
C

A
O

E
V

95
01

47
4

00
03

18
87

95
 0

8/
19

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

52
5.

00
08

20
22

-0
41

2
O

H
C

C
E

M
C

V
95

02
36

1
00

03
18

88
95

 0
8/

19
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
39

9.
00

37
88

55
5

O
H

C
H

E
F'

S 
T

O
Y

S
V

95
00

46
5

00
03

18
89

95
 0

8/
19

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

4,
30

7.
38

8/
1-

8/
31

ID
 T

H
E

FT
O

H
C

L
C

V
95

02
36

8
00

03
18

90
95

 0
8/

19
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
40

.0
0

O
O

PE
-0

80
82

2L
U

N
O

H
L

un
ge

r-
H

oy
os

, J
ul

ie
tte

V
95

02
48

3
00

03
18

91
95

 0
8/

19
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
23

.0
0

8/
01

-8
/3

1 
SU

PP
L

E
O

H
M

E
T

R
O

PO
L

IT
A

N
 L

IF
E

 I
N

SU
R

A
N

C
E

 C
O

V
95

02
04

0
00

03
18

92
95

 0
8/

19
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
39

8.
44

C
M

36
92

9M
O

H
O

N
T

A
R

IO
 R

E
FR

IG
E

R
A

T
IO

N
V

95
02

45
4

00
03

18
93

95
 0

8/
19

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

69
5.

00
8/

1-
8/

31
 K

A
IS

E
R

O
H

R
E

E
P 

FO
R

 B
E

N
E

FI
T

S
V

95
01

35
0

00
03

18
94

95
 0

8/
19

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

40
,6

20
.1

9
O

O
PE

-0
81

02
2S

IE
M

O
H

Si
em

on
sm

a,
 J

an
e

V
95

02
48

4
00

03
18

95
95

 0
8/

19
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
30

.0
0

81
57

83
26

5
O

H
V

IS
IO

N
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
 P

L
A

N
V

95
05

54
6

00
03

18
96

95
 0

8/
19

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

64
7.

79
88

10
39

09
86

O
H

W
A

R
D

S 
SC

IE
N

C
E

V
95

02
47

7
00

03
18

97
95

 0
8/

19
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
2,

47
7.

17
88

05
94

O
H

A
C

T
E

V
95

01
61

9
00

03
18

98
95

 0
8/

23
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
35

0.
00

S9
5C

01
86

O
H

A
SB

C
L

A
SS

R
O

O
M

.C
O

M
V

95
02

31
9

00
03

18
99

95
 0

8/
23

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

11
8.

00
O

O
PE

-0
81

22
2D

O
Z

O
H

D
O

Z
E

R
, B

R
IA

N
V

95
02

42
5

00
03

19
00

95
 0

8/
23

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

57
.7

3
T

-2
57

19
O

H
E

FO
O

D
H

A
N

D
L

E
R

S 
IN

C
.

V
95

02
27

2
00

03
19

01
95

 0
8/

23
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
99

0.
00

55
B

21
73

44
9

O
H

K
Y

O
C

E
R

A
 D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T
 S

O
L

U
T

IO
N

S 
W

E
S

V
95

02
45

3
00

03
19

02
95

 0
8/

23
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
24

.0
0

L
C

 W
IR

E
 D

E
PO

SI
T

O
H

L
C

 W
IR

IN
G

 I
N

C
O

R
PO

R
A

T
E

D
V

95
01

27
6

00
03

19
03

95
 0

8/
23

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

4,
99

0.
36

20
43

63
0

O
H

M
IC

R
O

 C
E

N
T

E
R

 A
/R

V
95

00
07

1
00

03
19

04
95

 0
8/

23
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
29

0.
46

76
26

47
94

O
H

O
C

C
U

PA
T

IO
N

A
L

 H
E

A
L

T
H

 C
E

N
T

E
R

S 
O

F
V

95
02

23
3

00
03

19
05

95
 0

8/
23

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

66
.0

0
25

86
12

53
50

01
O

H
O

FF
IC

E
 D

E
PO

T
V

95
03

87
5

00
03

19
06

95
 0

8/
23

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

16
5.

85
C

M
34

23
2

O
H

O
N

T
A

R
IO

 R
E

FR
IG

E
R

A
T

IO
N

V
95

02
45

4
00

03
19

07
95

 0
8/

23
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
55

2.
32

11
00

25
41

37
O

H
O

R
A

N
G

E
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
 B

U
SI

N
E

SS
 J

O
U

R
N

A
L

V
95

00
99

4
00

03
19

08
95

 0
8/

23
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
58

.0
0

08
17

22
G

A
N

G
A

O
H

O
R

A
N

G
E

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

 D
E

PA
R

T
M

E
N

T
 O

F 
E

D
V

95
00

13
4

00
03

19
09

95
 0

8/
23

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

10
0.

00
B

15
64

43
45

O
H

SH
I 

IN
T

E
R

N
A

T
IO

N
A

L
 C

O
R

P
V

95
01

71
4

00
03

19
10

95
 0

8/
23

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

10
,2

59
.4

9
95

49
33

93
84

43
O

H
A

M
A

Z
O

N
V

95
01

26
9

00
03

19
11

95
 0

8/
24

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

5,
49

9.
87

10
64

/0
00

37
3

O
H

C
O

A
ST

L
IN

E
 R

O
P 

R
E

V
O

L
V

IN
G

 C
A

SH
 F

V
95

00
04

5
00

03
19

12
95

 0
8/

25
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
78

.7
5

IV
E

R
SE

N
T

08
23

22
O

H
C

ro
w

ne
 P

la
za

V
95

02
45

1
00

03
19

13
95

 0
8/

25
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
1,

00
0.

00
10

42
O

H
C

yb
er

 F
or

w
ar

d 
A

ca
de

m
y,

 L
L

C
V

95
02

48
5

00
03

19
14

95
 0

8/
25

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

38
,0

00
.0

0
40

56
35

09
O

H
FI

R
ST

-C
IT

IZ
E

N
S 

B
A

N
K

 &
 T

R
U

ST
 C

O
V

95
02

46
9

00
03

19
15

95
 0

8/
25

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

1,
22

7.
46

99
12

68
63

64
O

H
V

E
R

IZ
O

N
 W

IR
E

L
E

SS
V

95
00

42
2

00
03

19
16

95
 0

8/
25

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

17
9.

76
08

25
22

D
O

Z
E

R
O

H
A

C
SA

V
95

00
87

3
00

03
19

17
95

 0
8/

29
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
1,

57
5.

00
08

25
22

D
O

Z
E

R
O

H
A

C
SA

 R
E

G
IO

N
 1

7
V

95
01

73
3

00
03

19
18

95
 0

8/
29

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

30
0.

00
09

42
20

8
O

H
E

X
X

O
N

 M
O

B
IL

V
95

00
82

8
00

03
19

19
95

 0
8/

29
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
36

.4
5

09
/0

1/
20

22

09
:0

6:
02

B
K

30
05

: C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

C
ur

re
nt

 D
at

e:

C
ur

re
nt

 T
im

e:

SX
M

O
R

F 
- 

Se
sa

r 
M

or
fi

n
U

se
r:

R
ep

or
t:

P
ag

e

2

18.2



R
ef

er
en

ce
Su

bs
P

ay
ee

 I
D

P
ay

ee
 N

am
e

C
he

ck
C

he
ck

 D
at

e
C

an
ce

l D
at

e
St

at
us

C
he

ck
 A

m
ou

nt

fr
om

 8
/1

/2
02

2 
to

 8
/3

1/
20

22

C
O

A
ST

L
IN

E
 R

.O
.P

.
C

on
so

lid
at

ed
 C

he
ck

 R
eg

is
te

r

T
yp

e
95

26
54

8
O

H
H

O
M

E
 D

E
PO

T
V

95
02

06
3

00
03

19
20

95
 0

8/
29

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

42
4.

01
99

51
49

27
O

H
H

O
SA

-F
U

T
U

R
E

 H
E

A
L

T
H

 P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
A

V
95

02
20

7
00

03
19

21
95

 0
8/

29
/2

02
2

M
W

IS
4,

30
0.

00
25

95
98

66
40

01
O

H
O

FF
IC

E
 D

E
PO

T
V

95
03

87
5

00
03

19
22

95
 0

8/
29

/2
02

2
M

W
IS

48
.8

1

16
9,

56
6.

50
Is

su
ed

:
16

9,
56

6.
50

B
an

k 
T

ot
al

:
95

16
9,

56
6.

50
G

ra
nd

 T
ot

al
:

09
/0

1/
20

22

09
:0

6:
02

B
K

30
05

: C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 C
he

ck
 R

eg
is

te
r

C
ur

re
nt

 D
at

e:

C
ur

re
nt

 T
im

e:

SX
M

O
R

F 
- 

Se
sa

r 
M

or
fi

n
U

se
r:

R
ep

or
t:

P
ag

e

3

18.3



Participating School Districts:      Huntington Beach Union / Irvine / Newport-Mesa / Saddleback Valley / Tustin Unified 

Board of Trustees:    Diana Carey / Lauren Brooks / Michelle Barto / Suzie Swartz / Lynn Davis 

1001 Presidio Square, Costa Mesa, CA 92626 · (714) 979-1955 · www.coastlinerop.net     Brian K. Dozer, D.Mgt. Superintendent 

TO: Board of Trustees 

FROM: Brian Dozer 

DATE:  September 6, 2022 

SUBJECT: Career Technical Education Incentive Grant (CTEIG) - Memo of 
Understanding  

As you know, each year, Coastline ROP submits a CTEIG application on behalf of our 
districts. The California Department of Education (CDE) has finally released the 
application, which is due to CDE on September 30. Since the timeline is short, I updated 
the prior Memo of Understanding with our five districts.     

It is respectfully requested the Board of Trustees approve the CTEIG Memo of 
Understanding.   

To be awarded funding from the California Department of Education for the 2022-2023 
CTE Incentive Grant, we need to secure a Memo of Understanding with our five district 
partners.  The districts have agreed to allocate ten percent of their 7-12 ADA to our 
consortium. 

These funds will be used to encourage, maintain, and strengthen the delivery of high-
quality career technical education programs. The 2022-2023 application covers the 
grant period from July 1, 2022- December 31, 2024. Recommendations for grant award 
amounts will be presented to the State Board of Education at the January 2023 board 
meeting.   

It is respectfully requested the Board of Trustees approve the CTEIG Memo of 
Understanding. If approved, it will be forwarded to the five district partners for board 
approval.  

19.0



Page 1  of 3 

Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) for a Joint Powers Authority for participation in 
the Career Technical Education Incentive Grant (CTEIG) 2022-2023 

Participating Local Educational Agencies (LEAs): 
Irvine Unified School District (IUSD) 
Huntington Beach Union High School District (HBUHSD) 
Newport-Mesa Unified School District (NMUSD) 
Saddleback Valley Unified School District (SVUSD) 
Tustin Unified School District (TUSD) 

Background 
The California Career Technical Education Incentive Grant is established as a state education, 
economic, and workforce development initiative with the goal of providing pupils in 
kindergarten through grade 12, inclusive, with the knowledge and skills necessary to transition 
to employment and postsecondary education. The purpose of the grant is to encourage, 
maintain, and strengthen the delivery of high-quality career technical education programs. 

Purpose 
In consideration of the shared goals associated with this agreement, and in recognition of the 
benefit to be derived from the effective implementation of the program, the parties agree that 
their responsibilities under this agreement shall be as follows: 

LEAs shall: 
Each member of the JPA will release ten percent of the 7-12 P2 ADA from 2021-22. The JPA 
will report only those students’ ADA that the member has released for the purpose of 
determining the grant allocation award. Each member and fiscal agent will submit data on CTE 
students according to what they are claiming or releasing of ADA for the grant funding structure 
of ADA, as outlined in Education Code (EC) Section 53071, (B), i-v. 

Coastline ROP shall: 
As the administrative agency for the JPA, Coastline Regional Occupational Program (ROP) will 
receive and administer a proportional percentage of the JPA’s allocated funds, and submit the 
necessary plans, applications, and all fiscal claims to the California Department of Education 
(CDE). Each of the LEAs participating in the JPA will cooperate in the development of these 
documents and will provide timely responses to the JPA fiscal agent’s request for information 
and data. 

Coastline ROP Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) 

19.1



Page 2  of 3 

Encourage and maintain high-quality CTE programs meeting all of the following high-quality 
CTE program criteria: 

1. Offer high-quality curriculum and instruction aligned with the California CTE Model
Curriculum Standards including, but not limited to, providing a coherent sequence of
CTE courses that enable pupils to transition to postsecondary education programs that
lead to a career pathway or attain employment upon graduation from high school.

2. Provide pupils with quality career exploration and guidance.
3. Provide pupil support services, including counseling and leadership development.
4. Provide for system alignment, coherence, and articulation, including ongoing and

structural regional or local partnerships with postsecondary educational institutions,
with documented formal written agreements.

5. Form ongoing and meaningful industry and labor partnerships, evidenced by written
agreements and through participation on advisory committees and collaboration with
business and labor organizations to provide opportunities for pupils to gain access to pre- 
apprenticeships, internships, industry certifications and work-based learning (WBL)
opportunities for industry to provide input to the CTE programs and curriculum.

6. Provide opportunities for pupils to participate in after school, extended day, and out-of- 
school internships, competitions, leadership development opportunities, career and
technical student organizations, and other work-based learning opportunities.

7. Reflect regional or local labor market demands, and focus on current or emerging
high- skill, high-wage, or high-demand occupations, and is informed by the regional
plan of the local Strong Workforce Program consortium.

8. Lead to an industry-recognized credential or certificate, or appropriate postsecondary
education or training, employment, or a postsecondary degree.

9. Is staffed by skilled teachers or faculty and provide professional development
opportunities for those teachers or faculty members.

10. Provide opportunities for pupils who are individuals with exceptional needs to participate
in all programs.

11. Report data to the SSPI no later than November 1 of each fiscal year to allow for an
evaluation of the program. Each applicant will be required to complete the High-Quality
CTE Program Evaluation for their CTE programs which addressed the first 10 of the 11
criteria above.

Duration 
This MOU may be modified by the mutual written consent of authorized officials from Coastline 
ROP and LEAs. This MOU shall become effective upon signature by the authorized officials 
from the LEAs and will remain in effect until modified or terminated by any one of the partners 

19.2



Page 3  of 3 

by mutual written consent. In the absence of mutual agreement by the authorized officials 
from LEAs and Coastline ROP this MOU shall end on December 31, 2024. 

Coastline ROP may claim indirect costs incurred based on the approved state rate. 

As evidenced by the accompanying Superintendent or Authorized Designee signatures, each of 
the JPA’s participating LEAs agrees to the conditions set forth in this Memorandum of 
Understanding. 

Approved by: 
Coastline Regional Occupational Program 

(Signature) 
Name/Title: Dr. Brian Dozer, Superintendent 

Irvine Unified School District 

(Signature) 
Name/Title: Terry L. Walker, Superintendent 

Huntington Beach Union High School District 

(Signature) 
Name/Title: Dr. Clint Harwick, Superintendent 

Newport-Mesa Unified High School District 

(Signature) 
Name/Title: Dr. Wesley Smith, Superintendent 

Saddleback Valley Unified High School District 

(Signature) 
Name/Title: Dr. Crystal Turner, Superintendent 

Tustin Unified High School District 

(Signature) 
Name/Title: Dr. Mark Johnson, Superintendent 

Date: 

Date: 

Date: 

Date: 

Date: 

Date: 

19.3



Customer Bill To (If Different)

  Customer Id 1100254137   Date 08/16/2022

  Name SUPERINTENDENT   Name

  Co. Name Coastline ROP   Co. Name

  Address 1001 Presidio Square,   Address

  City/State Costa Mesa/CA ZIP  92626   City

  Phone 7144292224 Fax  (None)   State

  Email MTaliaferro@coastlinerop.net   Zip

Qty Term Publication Expires Unit Price TOTAL

1 52 Orange County Business Journal 8/21/23 58.00 58.00

SubTotal $58.00

Payment Details

Cash

Check

Credit Card

Bill Me/Credit

S&H $0.00

Tax $0.00

Grand Total $58.00

Amount Due $58.00

Thank you for your order!

20.0



COASTLINE REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM 

TO: Board Members

FROM: J. S. Coke 

DATE: August 29, 2022 

SUBJECT: New Internship Sites 

Culinary Arts Internship 
The Orange County Museum of Art 
3333 Avenue of the Arts 
Costa Mesa, CA 92626 

Populaire Modern Bistro 
3333 Bristol Street, Unit 2601 
Costa Mesa, CA 92626 

21.0



Coastline Regional Occupational Program 

Inventory Deletion Report 

Board Meeting Date: September 13, 2022 

Inv# Description 

COMPUTERS/TECHNOLOGY 

4241 Medical Exam Table 

�usiness Se i 

Location 

Early College High 
School 

Price 

$925.57 

Purchase Date Status 

6/30/2004 Good Condition 

Obsolete refers to the equipment can no longer handle the demands of the organization and/or vendors no longer support 
service maintenance agreements; beyond repair refers to the equipment being unrepairable or too costly to repair. 

Method of Disposal 

Donation 

22.0



BOARD UPDATE 
August 31, 2022 

EMPLOYEE PERSONNEL REGISTER NO. 2 – 2022-2023 

It is recommended that the Board approve the following personnel actions: 

EMPLOYMENT: 

Name: Joanne Pham 
Position: College and Career Specialist 
Program: Student Services 
Location: Back Bay H.S. 

Monte Vista H.S. 
Effective: August 26, 2022 

Name: James McDuffie 
Position: Substitute  
Program: Educational Services 
Location: All Sites 
Effective: July 1, 2022 

Name: Alita Salazar 
Position: Short-term Temporary, K12 

Strong Workforce (Grant Writer) 
Program: Administration 
Effective: September 1, 2022 – October 31, 2022 

SEPARATION OF EMPLOYMENT: 
(Class no longer offered) 

Name: James McDuffie 
Position: Teacher 
Program: Emergency Medical Response 
Location: Marina H.S. 
Effective: June 16, 2022 

RESIGNATION: 
Name: Felicia Rohrer Ng 
Position: College and Career Specialist 
Program: Student Services 
Location: Irvine High School 
Effective August 23, 2022 

Name: Morris Sianturi 
Position: Teacher 
Program: Pharmacy Technician and Pharmacy 

Technician Internship 
Location: Fountain Valley H.S. 

Creekside H.S. 
Effective August 19, 2022 

Name: Sherre Yurenko 
Position: Substitute 
Program: Educational Services 
Location: All Sites. 
Effective August 17, 2022 

_______________________________ 
   Brian K. Dozer 

23.0



2022-2023

1 Brian Dozer Superintendent Presidio

2 Coke, JS Director, Educational Services Presidio

3 Morfin, Sesar Director, Business Services Presidio

4 Edwards, Siteria Administrator, Human Resources Presidio

5 Budd-Bredek, Julia K-12 Pathway Coordinator Presidio

6 Ludwig, Debbie Executive Assistant Presidio

7 De Lorenzo-Kovatch, Rosalba Accounting/Budget Specialist Presidio

8 Taliaferro, Michelle Accounting Payable Specialist/Purchasing Specialist Presidio

9 Bennett, Jeanne Manager, Technology Services Presidio

10 Bolding, Jessica Student Information Specialist Presidio

11 Madrid, Edwin Facility Maintenance/Custodian Worker Presidio

12 Zuluaga, Lewis Network Specialist Presidio

13 Asrar, Hasen Work-Based Learning/Outreach Specialist Presidio

14 Ganga-Schweers, Krista Administrator, Educational Services Presidio

15 Iversen, Tammy Administrative Assistant Presidio

16 Kreger, Rachel Program Assistant Presidio

17 Perez, Alex Instructional Support/ Media Specialist Presidio

18 Piccola, James Coordinator, Educational Services Presidio

19 Roman, Aurelia Receptionist/Administrative Assistant Presidio

20 Tracy, Karen Receptionist/Administrative Assistant Presidio

1 Escoto, Pashia Career Specialist PHS

2 Garcia, Viridiana College and Career Specialist THS

3 Mc Donald, Maressa College and Career Specialist BHS

4 Nagy, Arianna Career Specialist CMHS

5 Pham, Joann College and Career Specialist BBHS/MTVHS

6 Russell, Mary College and Career Specialist CDM

7 Streeter, Phillip College and Career Specialist EHS

8 Zuniga, Pamela College and Career Specialist NHHS/BBHS

CAREER SPECIALIST

LEADERSHIP TEAM

ADMINISTRATION

BUSINESS 

TECHNOLOGY

EDUCATIONAL SERVICES

24.0



2022-2023

NAME TITLE CLASS LOCATION

1 Abellon, Franz Teacher Sports Medicine & Athletic Training EHS/MVHS

2 Almero, Ronald Teacher Medical Nursing Careers Internship Presidio

3 Behrens, Joshua Teacher Theater Technology HBHS

4
Bocanegra, Lina Teacher

Dental Assistant Back Office
Presidio

5
Brenner, Mark Teacher Emergency Medical Technician (EMT) THHS

6
Brown, Paul Teacher

Broadcast News, Art of TV & Video Production, Film & Digital 

Media Studies, and Study of TV and Film Making
THHS

7
Burns, Rosa Teacher Dental Assistant Front Office/Dental Back Office Presidio

8
Caldwell, Erik Teacher Medical Innovations and Entrepreneurship Virtual

9
Campbell, Michael Teacher

Automotive Technology MLR 1, MLR 2 and Advanced 

Automotive
IHS

10
Eargle Courtney Teacher

Sports Medicine & Athletic Training
HBHS

11
Fouts, David Teacher Culinary Arts LHHS

12
Friedman, Rachel Teacher Medical Careers & Health Systems BHS

13
Gharderifard, Azita Teacher Medical Nursing Careers Internship CHS

14
Hanley, Colleen Dental Program Director Dental Program Director Presidio

15

Hartel, Jared Teacher

Emergency Medical Responder/Emergency Medical 

Technician/Body Systems and Disorders/Pathway 

Coordination/Medical Careers & Health Systems

CHS/ETHS

16

Hayden, Kathe Teacher
Virtual Enterprise/Retail Sales and Merchandising 

Internship/Medical Innovations and Entrepreneurship
MHS/Presidio/CHS

17
Hibbard, Spencer Teacher Emergency Medical Responder (EMR) THHS

18
Jacobs, Courtney Teacher Sports Medicine & Athletic Training MHS

19
Jeske, Alissa Teacher Sports Medicine & Athletic Training LHHS

20
Kantor, Sydney Teacher Sports Medicine & Athletic Training PHS

21
Kingsbury, Ashley Teacher Baking & Pastry Fundamentals/Culinary Arts/Foods NHHS

22
Kirkwood, Clinton Teacher Administration of Justice (AOJ)/Crime Scene Investigation (CSI) CHS

23
Laffen, Teresa Teacher Diversified Service Careers Internship HHS

24
Lubrino, Teresita Teacher

Medical Careers & Health Systems/Pharmacy Technician and 

Pharmacy Technician Internship
ECHS/CHS

25
Lunger-Hoyos, Juliette Teacher Costume Design HBHS

26

Mazon, Eric Teacher
BITA 1 Foundation of Res & Comm Construction/BITA 2 Study 

of Craftsman & Infrastructure/BITA 3Energy Effic. & Adv. 

Construction Techniques/Contructio Pre-apprenticeship

ESTHS

27
Matthews, Lianne CNA Program Director Certified Nursing Assistant Program Director Presidio

28
McNeil, David Teacher

Medical Careers & Health Systems/Sports Medicine 

Adv./Sports Medicine & Athletic Training
CMHS

29
Milgrim, Melissa Teacher

Sports Medicine & Athletic Training/Medical Careers & Health 

Systems/Sports Medicine & Athletic Training Advanced
CHS/MVHS/THHS

30

Misich, Thomas Teacher

Automotive Technology/Automotive Technology 

Adv./Automotive Technology MLR I/Automotive Technology 

MLR II/Automotive Technology Internship/TOSA

UHS/WBHS

CERTIFICATED STAFF

24.1



2022-2023

31

Moreno, Stephen Teacher
Media Arts Introduction/Media Arts Intermediate/Media Arts 

Advanced/Multimedia Communications Design
ESTHS

32
Morrison, Curtis Teacher Emergency Medical Technician (EMT) Presidio

33
Mullen, Maggie Teacher Culinary Arts/Culinary Arts NHS

34
Murillo, Cecilia Teacher Certified Nursing Assistant (CNA Pre-Cert) Internship CHS

35
Murphy, Tina Teacher

Art of TV & Video Production/Broadcast News/Intermediate 

Video & Film
PHS

36
Noceti, Joe Teacher Emergency Medical Responder EHS

37
Petzold, Darin Teacher BITA 1 Foundation of Res & Comm. Const. CHS

38
Post, Logan Teacher Sports Medicine & Athletic Training BHS

39
Rabbit, Kathleen Teacher Medical Careers & Health Systems CHS

40
Rico, Monique Teacher Careers with Children Internship/Child Development CMHS/CHS

41

Rizza, Gerald Teacher

Into to Engineering Design/Computerized Integrated 

Manufacturing/Engineering Design and Development, 

Principles of Engineering/Pathway Coordination

EHS

42
Short-Baker, Rosemary Teacher Certified Nursing Assistant (CNA Pre-Cert) Internship LHHS

43
Siemonsma, Jane Teacher

Art of Animation/Computer Graphics/Multimedia 

Communications Design
MVHS

44
Smith, Harry Teacher Emergency Medical Responder FVHS

45
Solis, Nasario Teacher Administration of Justice (AOJ)/Crime Scene Investigation (CSI) LHHS/MVHS

46
Sullivan, Patrick Teacher

Automotive Technology Internship/Automotive Technology 

Automotive Fundamentals
LHHS

47
Van Der Merwe, Rochelle Teacher Baking and Pastry/Culinary Arts/Culinary Arts Internship CHS/THS/THS

48
Waldner, Grace Teacher Computer Graphics/Computer Graphics Adv. PHS

49
Wilcox, Charlie Teacher Emergency Medical Responder ESTHS/ETHS

50
Wright, Jathniel (JC) Teacher Animal Health Care Internship Presidio

51 Zimmerman, Daniel Teacher Fire Science 101 Presidio

24.2



Coastline Regional Occupational Program 
Travel/Conference Report 

Board Meeting  
September 13, 2022 

Name Date(s) Destination Purpose Amount 

Hasan Asrar, Work Base 
Learning/Outreach Specialist 
Presidio Campus 

Krista Schweers-Ganga 
Administrator 
Presidio Campus 

Julia Budd, K12 Pathway 
Coordinator 
Presidio Campus 

Brian Dozer, Superintendent 
Presidio Campus 

James Piccola, Coordinator 
Presidio Campus 

Alex Perez, Instructional 
Support/Media Specialist 
Presidio Campus 

Brian Dozer, Superintendent 
Presidio Campus 

J. S. Coke, Director, 
Educational Services 
Presidio Campus 

Hasan Asrar, Work Base 
Learning/Outreach Specialist 
Presidio Campus 

Julia Budd, K12 Pathway 
Coordinator 
Presidio Campus 

Brian Dozer, Superintendent 
Presidio Campus 

Hasan Asrar, Work Base 
Learning/Outreach Specialist 
Presidio Campus 

Brian Dozer, Superintendent 
Presidio Campus 

J. S. Coke, Director, 
Educational Services 
Presidio Campus 

Aug. 22 

Sept. 9 &19, Oct. 
17, Jan. 23,  
Feb. 8 

Sept. 16 

Sept. 20 

Sept. 20 

Sept. 23, Oct. 13, 
Dec. 8 

Sept. 23 

Sept. 23 

Sept. 23 

Oct. 5 – 10 

Oct. 7 

Oct. 7 

Nov. 16 

Nov. 16 

Tustin, CA 

Costa Mesa, CA 

Riverside, CA 

Santa Ana, CA 

Santa Ana, CA 

Costa Mesa, CA  
Newport Beach, CA 

Costa Mesa, CA 

Costa Mesa, CA 

Costa Mesa, CA 

Rancho Mirage, CA 

Newport Beach, CA 

Newport Beach, CA 

Rancho Mirage, CA 

Rancho Mirage, CA 

Your Elevator Pitched 
Mastered 

OCDE Cultivating Student 
Well-Being Series 

CCEMC Annual Summit 

TPSF 11th Annual State of 
the Schools Update 

TPSF 11th Annual State of 
the Schools Update 

Coaching for Excellence 

Costa Mesa Chamber 
2022 State of the City 
Luncheon 

Costa Mesa Chamber 
2022 State of the City 
Luncheon 

Costa Mesa Chamber 
2022 State of the City 
Luncheon 

California Community 
College Association for 
Occupational Education 
Fall Conference 

Newport Beach Chamber 
Economic Forecast 2023 

Newport Beach Chamber 
Economic Forecast 2023 

CAROCP General Meeting 

CAROCP General Meeting 

Total 

$32.17 

100.00 

456.50 

45.00 

45.00 

182.88 

100.00 

100.00 

100.00 

1,344.80 

85.00 

85.00 

155.00 

155.00 

$2,986.35

25.0


	AGENDA
	03 Agenda September 13, 2022.pdf
	COASTLINE REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM

	15.1 Resolution 1 2022-2023 BFB Budget Adjustment.pdf
	RES 

	19.1 CTEIG MOU 2022-2023.pdf
	Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) for a Joint Powers Authority for participation in the Career Technical Education Incentive Grant (CTEIG) 2022-2023
	Irvine Unified School District
	Huntington Beach Union High School District
	Newport-Mesa Unified High School District
	Saddleback Valley Unified High School District
	Tustin Unified High School District




